[=BNORTH]
LAKE TAHOE ]
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

AGENDA AND MEETING NOTICE

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Wednesday, October 6, 2010 - 9 a.m.
Tahoe City Public Utility District, Board Room

Mission of the North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce

“To take specific actions to help improve the opportunity for local businesses to achieve and sustain
success: to promote business, tourism, and the economic, cultural and civic welfare of the greater

North Lake Tahoe community.”

Meeting Ground Rules

Be Prepared, Engage in Active Listening, Be Respectful of Others, No Surprises, It is OK to Disagree,

Acknowledge Comments, but Do Not Repeat Comments

To help ensure the NLTRA Board has adopted the Nine Tools of Civility of the Speak Your
Peace Civility Project. At each meeting, we will: Pay Attention, Listen, Be Inclusive, Not Gossip,
Show Respect, Be Agreeable, Apologize, Give Constructive Criticism, Take Responsibility.

Chamber of Commerce
Advisory Committee
Members

NLTRA Board:
Debra Dudley
Alex Mourelatos
Deanna Gescheider
Kaliope Kopley
Phil GilanFarr

Committee Members:

Cheri Sprenger, Chair

North Tahoe Business
Association

Justin Broglio
Tahoe City Downtown
Association

Jan Colyer
TNT/TMA

Sherina Kreul
Bank of the West

Heather Leonard
Tahoe Maritime Museum

Kay Williams
West Shore Association

Mike Young
Incline Community
Business Assaociation

Joy Doyle

ITEMS MAY NOT BE HEARD IN THE ORDER THEY ARE LISTED

Call to Order - Establish Quorum

Public Forum: Any person wishing to address the Chamber of
Commerce Advisory Committee on items of interest to the
Committee not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. ltis
requested that comments be limited to three minutes, since no
action may be taken by the Committee on items addressed
under Public Forum.

(3 minutes)

Agenda Amendments and Approval

Approval of the Chamber of Commerce Meeting Minutes —
August 25, 2010

Chamber Program and Project Updates - Kym Fabel
(10 minutes)
¢ Monthly Business Plan Implementation Report
¢ Upcoming Chamber Mixers and Activities
e Update on grant process

Review, Discussion and Possible Action on Michael Glebman
Nomination to the Committee, Replacing Ryan Slabaugh
(10 minutes)

Presentation of ROI Report — 2009 Community Marketing
Program Grant to UC Davis Tahoe Environmental Research

c-1




Village at Northstar
Association

Elizabeth Hill
Squaw Village
Neighborhood Company

Ryan Slabaugh
Sierra Sun

County Representative

Ron Yglesias

Quorum
2 Board Members
1 Lay Member

This meeting site is wheelchair accessible.

Center — Heather Segale (15 minutes)
Presentation of ROl Report — 2009 Community Marketing

Program Grant to Granite Chief Communications — Bill Jensen
(15 minutes)

Presentation of ROl Report — 2009 Community Marketing
Program Grant to Lake Tahoe Music Festival — Sally Lyon
(15 minutes)
Presentation of ROl Report — 2009 Community Marketing
Program Grant to Ta-Hoe Nalu & Lake Tahoe Paddleboard -
Ernie Brassard (15 minutes)

October Meeting on Regular Date: October 27, 2010

Committee Member Reports/Updates from Community Partners

(5 to 10 minutes)

Adjournment

Posted and e-mailed,



LAKE TAHOE

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

PO Box 5458 - Tahoe City, CA 96145 Ph - (530) 581-8700 Fx — (530) 581-8762

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

August 25, 2010 — 9:00 am
Tahoe City Public Utility District

PRELIMINARY MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Jan Colyer, Justin Broglio, Heather Leonard, Elizabeth Hill,
Caroline Ross, Phil GilanFarr, Joy Doyle, Cheri Sprenger, Ron Yglesias, Kali Kopley, Kay Williams and
Alex Mourelatos

RESORT ASSOCIATION STAFF: Kym Fabel, Andy Chapman and Emily Sullivan

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Pettit Gilwee, Marguerite Sprague, Susan Croft, Rob Weston and Linda
Williams

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

CALL TO ORDER - ESTABLISH A QUORUM

1.1

The Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee meeting was called to order at 9:12
a.m. by Chair Cheri Sprenger and a quorum was established.

PUBLIC FORUM

21

Pettit Gilwee reminded everyone about the First Annual Restaurant Week scheduled for
Sunday September 5-12, 2010. There are 30 restaurants participating. Pettit reminded
the committee that you can go to tahoerestaurantweek.com to see all the participating
restaurants and their “Special Restaurant Week” menus. She wants to encourage
everyone to get out there and dine and she thanked the NLTRA and the NLT Chamber of
Commerce for their support.

AGENDA AMENDMENTS AND APPROVAL

3.1
Parks

3.2

Kym Fabel would like to add the presentation of the ROI report from the Sierra State

to the agenda.

M/S/C (GilanFarr/Broglio) (12/0) to approve the Chamber Advisory Committee
agenda as presented with the addition of the ROl report from the Sierra State Parks
Foundation.

APPROVAL OF CHAMBER ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES

4.1

4.2

Joy asked if the new combined Chamber/NLTRA logo is ready to be distributed. Andy
replied it is complete and staff will send it out via email to all of the partners.

M/S/C (Broglio/Colyer) (6/0) to approve the Joint Marketing Chamber of Commerce
Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes- July 28, 2010. Joy, Kali, Liz, Phil, Caroline
and Heather Abstained

CHAMBER PROGRAM AND PROJECT UPDATES - KYM FABEL



NLTRA Chamber Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes Page 2

5.1 Kym Fabel reported on the Chamber Program and Project Updates. Kym reported that
there was a joint mixer with the Truckee Chamber at Northstar on August 10™ and it was
very successful. There will be a ‘Holiday Mixer’ at the Resort at Squaw Creek scheduled
for September 8". The Chamber hosted a nbbon cutting ceremony at a new bar and grill
in Kings beach called, The Grid, on August 20". Kym reported that the Chamber is going
to start providing ribbon cutting ceremonies for new businesses coming into the
community even if they are not Chamber members. This is a new direction that the
Chamber is going in and she is very excited about it. On August 14th the Chamber co-
sponsored a ChamberEd class with SHRA on ‘Professional Women in Business’ at
Granlibakken. The next ChamberEd class on ‘The Art of Public Speaking’ is scheduled
for September 14™ at The Chateau in Incline and another ChamberEd seminar is
scheduled for September 21st called ‘Windows 7 and Office 2010," prizes will be given
away at this seminar and the cost of $20 includes breakfast at Granlibakken. The
Membership Luncheon is scheduled for October 13" at the North Tahoe Event Center.
Andy reported that Joanne Marchetta from the TRPA will be the keynote speaker at the
Membership Luncheon. The 25" Anniversary Autumn Food and Wine Festival is
scheduled for September 10- 12" and Kym said she is looking for Grape Stomp teams for
Friday's Grape Stomp and Luncheon. The cost for the luncheon is $200 per team and it
includes lunch, grape stomping and wine. The Chamber along with the Sierra Sun and
the Lake Tahoe Bonanza will be conducting the Washoe and Placer County Candidate
Forum scheduled for early October. Kym reported that Chamber Memberships are at
628 members. She said that staff conducted some database clean up and that is why
the members are down from last month. Kym then gave a staff report on the ‘Chamber
News and Events’ e-blast sent out every Wednesday. She said that in Incline there is an
open rate of 22.6% and the rest of the community’s open rate is 27.3% (the industry
average is 13.8%.

6.0 TOURISM DIRECTOR’S REPORT — ANDY CHAPMAN

6.1 Andy reported that he and Ron met with Jennifer Merchant and Tom Miller from Placer
County last week to discuss the annual NLTRA contract which is in the process of being
finalized. The contract is scheduled to be presented to the NLTRA Board next week and
to the Board of Supervisors on September 14, 2010. Andy said that they are looking at
increasing the Special Events Grant Fund from $30,000 to $50,000 this year. Kym
reminded the Committee that the specific dollar amount of the Special Event Grant will
not be known until September. Andy reported that the Lake Tahoe Basin Prosperity Plan
Economic Forum was held on August 16th at the Hyatt. 1t was well received and around
75 people attended the invitation only event. The next day, at the Lake Tahoe Summit,
Norma Santiago and Trish Kelly presented parts of the LTBPP which generated a
substantial amount good press. Andy discussed the questions that the Committee had
about the LTBPP at the last Chamber meeting. He said that he discussed the
Committee’s concerns at the LTBPP Steering Committee meeting and they are working
on the issues. Andy stated that there was a site visit in Tahoe with the organizers of the
Amgen Tour of California. He thanked the Committee for welcoming the organizers from
Amgen and their assistance during their visit. Cheri asked when they are going to
announce if the race will be held here. Andy replied that they will let us know in October.
Kay said that she spent time on the GoTahoeNorth.com and there is nothing listed in the
events after October 2, 2010. She would like for staff to list events that occur annually on
the Calendar. Andy replied that he would have Shelley Fallon and staff adds future
events to the calendar.

7.0 PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION ON GEOTOURISM-MARTINI MORRIS WITH SIERRA
BUSINESS COUNCIL

7.1 Kym introduced Martini Morris, the Watershed Education Assist and AmeriCorps Member.
Martini said that the definition of Geotourism is tourism that sustains or enhances the
geographical character of a place — its environment, culture, aesthetics, heritage and the
well-being of its residents. Geotourism helps travelers to tread lightly and enjoy a locale’s

V-2



NLTRA Chamber Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes Page 3

sense of place. She said that travelers are looking for an authentic travel experience, and
geotravelers seek out local services, activities, focused on sustainability and they value
the destinations stewardship. She stated that there are three variables to the SBC’s
efforts: the website (SierraNevadaGeotourism.org), a printed map guide and the Geo
Council. Martini reported that the benefits of geotourism are to the environment by
encouraging sound destination stewardship that keep growth to sustainable levels and
limits negative impacts such as overcrowding and resource pollution, it benefits residents
by promoting local services and employment and benefits visitors by informing residents
about their needs and expectations. Martini said that National Geographic has
implemented and manages the geotourism project which is funded by grants and they
are always looking for more grants. Partners and endorsers to the project include
chambers, counties, communities and cities. She stated that they are trying to empower
the community to inform the project implementers of what each individual community
finds unique (geotourific assets) and they are asking for nominations. You can go to the
website www.sierranevadageotourism.org and nominate events, local businesses,
historical and cultural sites, artists, musicians, crafts-persons and more. She said that
there are specifications for the nomination, it has to include a picture and it has to have
good contact information. Kay asked if you submit a nomination can you go back and
make changes to if. Martini replied that yes you can go back to the website and make
changes. She said when you make a nomination it goes to the editor to ensure that it is
complete prior to it being posted on the site. There was discussion on how to make your
nomination the most visible and Martini replied that if there are any questions you can call
or email them. They are gathering the nominations for Northern Sierra and everyone
needs to get their nominations in by August 30, 2010. Joy asked how they are marketing
the website. Martini replied that it is on the Nat Geo website and SBC is marketing it as
well. Kym asked the committee if they would like for the Chamber to be a partner with
SBC on geotourism the committee agreed unanimously. Phil would like for Kym to place
some NLT Chamber supported nominations or key points of North Lake Tahoe. Kym
replied that she and staff will start working on it.

8.0 PRESENTATION OF ROl FOR THE OLYMPIC HERITAGE CELEBRATION-ROB WESTON

The Olympic Heritage Celebration was awarded $8,000 for their marketing efforts. Rob
Weston distributed packets to the Chamber Committee. He reported that the money was
strictly used for marketing mainly targeting media advertising through: Comcast TV,
KCRA TV and KCRA.com. Squaw Valley Ski Corp had a projected advertising budget of
$100,000 which also marketed the event. The PR was handled through Pettit Gilwee,
Eric Brant and the Chamber was distributing e-blasts. Rob reported that they estimated
that North Lake Tahoe had an increase of 35,000 visitors. Rob stated that they did have
a hard time raising funds. The local community was very supportive but outside the
community they had a hard time getting sponsorship sales. He said they would like to
continue the program next year as a three day event and they are leaving it up to the
OHC Board to request funds from the Grant program. Kym asked if Squaw ever did a
‘Bki for the Museum Day’ to generate funds. Rob replied no but it can be asked in the
future. Jan asked if they knew where the museum is going to be located; Rob replied
that they haven't finalized a location as of yet. Kay said that without the $8,000 grant the
event probably wouldn't have happened and without the community support the event
would have failed. She would like to see the event move forward and we (as a committee
and a community) should continue to support the event. Alex said that the benefits are
obvious from the OHC but he suggests that staff reviews the ROI reports prior to the
applicants presenting them to the committee. Justin would like to see the Committee
lock at each ROI and see which events performed the best as far as money spent on
lodging, dining and retail and distribute the grant money accordingly.

9.0 PRESENTATION OF ROl FOR THE SIERRA STATE PARKS FOUNDATION-MARGUERITE
SPRAGUE

91 Marguerite passed out the collateral created from the grant money that they received.
She reported that they had scheduled 5 events this year and unfortunately they only

-3



NLTRA Chamber Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes Page 4

produced one due to staff being ill and departing. They had a very successful event,
“Golden Twilight Dinner at the Pine Lodge.” From the event they gained new
memberships and a few major donations. The event also raised the profile of the State
Parks. Marguerite said that Tahoe’'s crowded summer calendar had an impact on their
event schedule. They used the grant money to implement a website, facebook pages,
advertising on Tahoe TV, constant contact blasts, printed ads in the Weekly, Z events,
Sierra Sun articles and PR through Pettit. Linda asked how many attended the Pine
Lodge event; Marguerite said that they had 54 attendees. Marguerite said that the
Chamber of Commerce was invaluable for this event and the events would not happen
without the Chambers Support.

10.0 SEPTEMBER MEETING DATE

10.1  Cheri would like to move the September meeting to October 6, 2010 due to Cheri being
away at a conference.

11.0 COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORTS/UPDATES FROM COMMUNITY PARTNERS

11.1 NLT Chamber-Kym reported that Ryan Slabaugh would like to be replaced by Michael
Gelbman. Kym will contact Ryan to have him send a letter to the NLTRA Board of
Directors.

SVBA-Elizabeth Hill reported that Caroline Ross is back and will be representing the
SVBA due to Elizabeth moving out of the area. Caroline reported that they will have the
Alpen Wine Festival on September 5, 2010.

West Shore Association-Kay reported that the West Shore Café was purchased by
JMA and they are doing an event on Labor Day and they intend to be open throughout
the winter. She also reported that Obexter's has been a wonderful addition to the
Westshore.

NTBA-Cheri said they just finished up their music series and it was a very successful
series the average attendance was from 800 to a thousand people. She said it is
probably the busiest summer they have seen in 15 years. They are now gearing up for
passport to dining scheduled on October 7, 2010.

NORTHSTAR-Mountain Biking in the Park will be open on Friday, Saturday and Sunday
after Labor Day weekend. The ‘Double Whammy' season pass price goes up on October
1% it is $399 right now

TMA-Jan reported that Tart’'s overall service from July 1% to August 20" is down 2% but
the Westshore is up 9%. The Airport Shuttle is up 10% from last August. The new
Northstar ‘Night Rider’ is doing really well for a new program.

TCDA-Justin reported that the Tahoe City concerts are doing well. The Harvest Festival
is scheduled for October 9, 2010. They will be having 2 for 1 fall dining week after
Harvest Festival.

Tahoe Maritime Museum-Heather reported that she is also leaving the area. She would
like to know if another museum employee can fill in for her until the end of the year. Cheri
said that her and Kym will discuss it and let her know. Patty Williams will be Heather's
replacement at the museum.

12.0 ADJOURNMENT
12.1  The meeting was adjourned at 11:06 a.m.
Submitted by,

Emily Sullivan
Program Assistant



Sept 21,2010

To:  Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee

Fr: Kym Fabel, Chamber Manager

Re:  Presentation and Discussion: ROl Report of the 2009/10 Community
Grant for the Historic Fish Hatchery Open House & Education Center
Grand Opening, presented by Heather Segale, Project Director, UCD
TERC

Background:

Event: Historic Fish Hatchery Open House & Education Ctr Grand Opening
Date: July 10, 2010

Grant: $2,500

Grant Recipient: UCDavis, Tahoe Environmental Research Center

Grant Summary: (Attached is the original grant for your convenience)
Purpose of the Event: To celebrate the opening of the public education kiosk
located inside the Tahoe City UC Davis Field Station (“Historic Fish Hatchery”);
notify community members that this facility is available and open for their use;
and invite donors from the Campaign for Tahoe . We will highlight this facility as
yet another community asset available along the Tahoe City bike trail system
where visitors can rest, learn about the science and research of Lake Tahoe, and
visit a unique building that is of historic interest.

In advance of the summer Grand Opening and Open House event we would
work with the UC Davis Office of Communications to design the marketing
collateral pieces, including a invitation, brochure, poster, advertisement and
banner for this event. News of the event will be posted on the TERC website,
given prominent mention in the TERC newsletter, and press releases will be
submitted to the local news media. Advertisements will be placed in the Tahoe
Quarterly summer edition, 101 Fun Things, Chamber Member Directory, and
Sunny Day Guide. A Tahoe TV 60-second video will be produced and distributed
through the Tahoe TV channels and posted on the TERC website and Tahoe TV
website. Event invitations will be sent to the 450+ donors to the UC Davis
Campaign for Tahoe. Brochures will be printed and distributed around Tahoe City
and the local schools. Posters will be put up around town and banners will be put
on the TART buses and Trolleys.

How success of special event will be measured:
* Number of attendees at Grand Opening event
* Number of annual visitors
*  Visitor Exit Survey — percent favorable feedback

Requested Action
Staff recommends that, after discussion and questions, the Advisory Committee
accepts the ROI Report of the 2009/10 Community Grant for UCDavis/TERC.




SECTION B:

Special Event and/or Project and Program Application:

If the Community Marketing Program application is for a special event, the following
information must be provided to complete the application process. To ensure your application is
qualifies for the review process, please carefully profile your proposal against the eligibility
criteria as listed in the Community Marketing Program Grant Funding Criteria, as well as
the Special Event Criteria listed below.

1. The event must be held in the North Lake Tahoe area, as further defined by the service area of
the requesting organization.

2. The timing of the event shall be consistent with the following principle as set forth in the
North Lake Tahoe Tourism and Community Investment Master Plan.
¢ In an effort to reduce pressure on tourism, community resources and infrastructure during
periods of peak visitation, the NLTRA should help develop and promote special events
during “strike zone” areas of opportunity.

3. Events that generate local and regional exposure and public relations value will be given
priority consideration.

Date Submitted: October 9, 2009

1. Name of Applicant Organization: UC Davis Tahoe Environmental Research Center

Mailing Address: 291 Country Club Drive

City: Incline Village State: NV Zip: 89451

Telephone: 775-881-7566 Email: tercinfo@ucdavis.edu

Website: http://terc.ucdavis.edu

2. Chief Executive Officer: Geoffrey Schladow

Mailing Address: (if different from above) Watershed Sciences Building, UC Davis
One Shields Avenue

City: Davis State: CA Zip: 95616-8803

Telephone: 530-754-3942 Email: gschladow(@ucdavis.edu

3. Project Director: Heather Segale

Telephone: 775-881-7562 Email: hmsegale@ucdavis.edu

4. How long organized? UC Davis since Is organization non-profit? Yes
1908, TRG since 1959 & TERC since 2004




Purpose of organization: The Tahoe Environmental Research Center (TERC) is dedicated to
research, education and public outreach on lakes and their surrounding watersheds and
airsheds. Lake ecosystems include the physical, biogeochemical and human environments, and
the interactions among them. The Center is committed to providing objective scientific
information for restoration and sustainable use of the Lake Tahoe Basin.

Tax ID Number: 94-6036494

Total annual budget: $572,000

How is special event consistent with organization’s mission or purpose?

The Tahoe City Field Station (also known as the “Historic Fish Hatchery”) will be utilized for
research and as a point of public outreach for TERC to share information about our research
with the general public. A small science education center (“education kiosk™) is currently
under development and is expected to open to the public with exhibits and a grand opening in
June 2010.

How is special event consistent with the North Lake Tahoe Tourism and Community
Investment Plan?

The Historic Fish Hatchery education center will provide visitors to the North Shore a unique
historical, cultural and environmental experience. This facility will be an asset to the North
Shore for both residents and visitors by having interactive exhibits, a demonstration garden,
and a location off the bike path that can be utilized as a rest stop.

Actual date(s) of event: June 26, 2010 or July 10, 2010 (depending on construction completion
date)

Event Name (title): Historic Fish Hatchery Open House and Education Center Grand Opening

Narrative description of the event:




Following completion of the Tahoe City UC Davis Field Station (“Historic Fish Hatchery)
exhibits, stream restoration and demonstration garden construction, we will host a public Open
House and Education Center Grand Opening event to celebrate the facility. Invitations will be
sent to more than 450 families that have donated money towards the UC Davis Campaign for

Tahoe in support of our laboratory and education center facilities.

Purpose of event:

To celebrate the opening of the public education kiosk located inside the Tahoe City UC Davis
Field Station (“Historic Fish Hatchery”); notify community members that this facility is
available and open for their use; and invite donors from the Campaign for Tahoe . We hope to
highlight this facility as yet another community asset available along the Tahoe City bike trail
system where visitors can rest, learn about the science and research of Lake Tahoe, and visit a

unique building that is of historic interest.

54



Total budget of event: $19,026 (event marketing) or grand total of $361,596 (total also
includes exhibits) Please submit copy of complete final budget

Promotional Plan: (specify detailed media schedule. Indicate number of printed collateral and distribution plan . If item is
sponsored, please describe sponsorship.)

In advance of the summer Grand Opening and Open House event we would work with the UC
Davis Office of Communications to design the marketing collateral pieces, including a
invitation, brochure, poster, advertisement and banner for this event. News of the event will be
posted on the TERC website, given prominent mention in the TERC newsletter, and press
releases will be submitted to the local news media. Advertisements will be placed in the Tahoe
Quarterly summer edition, 101 Fun Things, Chamber Member Directory, and Sunny Day
Guide. A Tahoe TV 60-second video will be produced and distributed through the Tahoe TV
channels and posted on the TERC website and Tahoe TV website. Event invitations will be
sent to the 450+ donors to the UC Davis Campaign for Tahoe. Brochures will be printed and
distributed around Tahoe City and the local schools. Posters will be put up around town and
banners will be put on the TART buses and Trolleys.

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association funds requested: $ 4,914

Percentage, of total budget, requested from the NLTRA Community Marketing Program 53 %

Sources of other funding to support the project budget: UC Davis, State Water Resource

Control Board, California Tahoe Conservancy, NLTRA Infrastructure grant, private donations

Description of how success of special event will be measured (if applicable):

¢ Number of attendees at Grand Opening event

e Number of annual visitors

e Visitor Exit Survey — percent favorable feedback

5-9



$1900  Newspaper/Magazine

$ Internet/Website
$ Radio

$1000 TV

$ Rack Cards

$ 1000 Brochure

$ 500 Direct Mail

$ 500 Printed Program

Signature

Heather Segale, Education and Qutreach Coordinator
Print Name and Title

Date

_10/9/2009




TSLLLS 268°CL$ 006'v$ lejol
Z59'C% z259'2% - «(818Y sndwed-fiO %9z) esuadx7 joalipu]
00L'GL$ 00Z'0L$ 006'v$ sasuadxy j08.11Q [e}0)aNS
000'L$ 000°1% 0% abelanaq pue poo, ‘suonelodsg s9||ddns jusag
005$ 0$ 005% sig)sod Asjjo /1 ¥ ‘Bunsod |eoo Jauueq pue Jsjsod ‘19A)} Juang
00s$ 0% 00s$ uoynquisip pue Bunuld (IeIN 300.1) UonEYAU| JUBAT
000°L$ 0$ 000°'L$ uonnqsip pue Bupund UOlJEJAU| JUBAZ ¢ Salnydold
000°L$ 0% 000°L$ pe puodss-0g AL 9oye|
002'c$ 00zZ'z$ 0$ pe obed /| aping Aeq Auung
006$ 0% 006% peebed g/, Jepe|smeN Jo A10jo8li( Jequisiy Jequieyd
000'Z$ 005°'L$ 005$ suonips ¢ ‘pe sjbuls sBuiyl und Lol
000'1$ 0053 005$ pe abed g/} lswwng ‘Auspeny soye
000°'s$ 000's$ 0$ slelsjew bunaxiew |je ubisaq

‘Buisiieape pejsanbay soasuadxg Buneyiepn
3509 J0afoig junowy Jjunowy J0JIBIJUOD/IOPUBA sSwia}| au
jelol yojenl pajsanbay

Bunexsep Jejuad uoneanp3 (,A18ysjey dL0IsIH,,) UonelS plald A3 soye] 1o} 1ebpng v 371av1

—



(OQLW) S150D JooUIC [BIOL POHIPOM JO %92

z2e'09¢es 262218 080°/61% 000'0.$ 06¥'G.$ 1ejol
682118 === e 00023 6208 %01} -/ (%01) Aousbupuod
08.°6$ - 085°12% 002'8L$ - 1y sndwed 4O %92 JB8YIBAQ/UCHBASIUIWPY Jo8fold
£08'80¢$ sosuadxg 3031 [e10IgNg
[4:TAVAR [4YAAR - - - sasusadx3g BulleJely g Juaa3g Buusdo pueln
€69'L$ - - - €69'L$ %€ uoljelisiuiupy Luolonysuog
¥Se1L$ - — - $SE'L$ %¢  Uoljejuswnooq |ejuswuoliaug ‘Buuissulbul ‘ubiseq 'Buiuuelgd
vzz'e$ - - - vzz'es %S 8jeQ jualing 0} Uuolejedsy
0v0'L$ - - - ovo'L$ %2 spuog ‘g souelnsu|
080'2$ 080°c$ %b (sioauiBu3 9 s198)1yo1Y) 1j0Id *§ PESYIBAD
091'%$ - - - 091 'v$ %8 suofjipuog |eisusg
002'c$ 00z'e$ %01 AousBuyuo) ufiseq
000°'S$ - - - 000°G$ 18yi0 'tooping (-01® ‘uonels Bulokoay ‘seigqeL ojudld) oSN
005'ZL$ - 0052L$ - - S}idiyx3 foopu| 8dejIslu] Jos()
000's$ == 000'G$ === - sHqIUx3 Jocpu] Jejndwog B Joyuo UseIsyINoL
000'81$ - 000'8L$ - - SHQIYX3 Joopu| uoljonpold elpawiiniy/ospiA
000°'s$ - = - 000°G$ 18y10 Jooping yqiyx3 Aeydsiqg
0002GLs - 000°'06% 000'02% 000'zv$ SHQIYX3 Jooping g J00pu] uofediiqed Haiyxg
008'v.$ - 000'05$ 008'vz$ - sHqiyx3 Joopu| uBisaq Nqiyx3
|ejol psulisleg g alnjonijsesu| Aouenlesuon g uonisodold spelsq swajj aul
oL /Bugayiely  wLIN a0ye| vo
YHIIN

924nog bujpuny

(eBeubis JoopinQ pue ysory Joopul) 183us) uojeonps uoness pleld Ao aoyey Joy 3eBpng JqIyxd [elol g I1avL



Sept 21, 2010

To:  Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee

Fr: Kym Fabel, Chamber Manager

Re:  Presentation and Discussion: ROI Report of the 2009/10 Community
Grant for Tails in Tahoe, presented by Bill Jensen, President, Granite
Chief Communications

Background

Event: Tails in Tahoe—featuring Truckee Duckee Derbee and Dogs in
Dudz

Date: June 586, 12&13, 2010 at River Ranch, Tahoe City

Grant: $1,500

Recipient: Granite Chief Communications

This grant was recommended by the Chamber Advisory Committee and
approved by the NLTRA Board at their meeting on Nov 4, 2009. A condition of
the grant is that the recipient prepare a Return on Investment (ROI) Report upon
completion of the event and present it to the Advisory Committee. Bill Jensen,
Granite Chief Communications President will be at the committee meeting to
discuss and answer any questions about the attached ROl Report.

Summary of Original Grant Application (Attached)

Purpose of the Event: Raise funds for the Truckee/Tahoe Humane Society

Requested Grant funds to be used for paid placement in local papers, radio and
TV one month prior to the event, poster distribution in Tahoe/Truckee, web ads
and e-mail blasts.

Success of event to be measured by:
* Number of overall attendees at the events
*  Amount of money raised for the Humane Society
* Media Exposure

Requested Action
Staff recommends that, after discussion and questions, the Advisory Committee
accepts the ROl Report of the 2009/10 Community Grant for Tails in Tahoe.




SECTION B:

Special Event and/or Project and Program Application:

If the Community Marketing Program application is for a special event, the following
information must be provided to complete the application process. To ensure your application is
qualifies for the review process, please carefully profile your proposal against the eligibility
criteria as listed in the Comimunity Marketing Program Grant Funding Criteria, as well as the
Special Event Criteria listed below.

1. The event must be held in the North Lake Tahoe area, as further defined by the service area of
the requesting organization.

2. The timing of the event shall be consistent with the following principle as set forth in the
North Lake Tahoe 1ourism and Community Investment Master Plan.
* Inan effort to reduce pressure on tourism, commumity resources and infrastructure during
periods of peak visitation, the NLTRA should help develop and promote special events
during “shoulder” and off-peak seasons and times.

3. Events that generate local and regional exposure and public relations value will be given
priority consideration.

Date Submitted: [ / 5 /IOKI

1, Name of Applicant Organization: ﬁ;g",g MTE CHIEE  O6hmuplcaTrons

Mailing Address:  (?c  (JoX  Jl.o§

. D — (7 - -
QY CoMkeewys fay (S (A |Zin ze/4C

Telephone: 570 - S&/~ o(§¢ Email: é’, /{ 1 GeCC Ga Jie. Coin
RN =

Website: /3

2. Chief Executive Officer: (il o Jeisen

Mailing Address: (if different from above) Comz

City: State: Zip:
Telephone: Email:
3. Project Director: ‘,ﬁ (L JENSEAs
Telephone: Email:
4. How long organized? [’C( 74S | Is organization non-profit? Ao
7

W-2




Purpose of organization: /) iy (77—~ MEL1A (O MMUMCST 1S

CaMlony  CPscpliziida, (N POBLISHve T

{
P Tiond + S AL GUENTS. THST A ol

EXCAND  TTOUALM fns LT,

Tax ID Number; THE- 4. D697

Total annual budget: # (50, 60 . L AUMAsLE

How is special event consistent with organization’s mission or purpose?

Ao MSTE Thods i | CASKTE Eys TS

How is special event consistent with the North Lake Tahoe Tourism and Community
Investment Plan?

loMsTe  ~Toudilm i/ “OFF S&dsont

Actual date f event; . - )
Cl (s) of even (\\U/U[‘ :?~é / /’2'/3
Event Name (title); Y . ,, - .
© (1) [BILS (W) '//?dliLfOf, — LTI

TTRuCkEE POl PedBEe, Do (M 109Dt e Eouy

Narrative description of the event:

Treces pucree pgalss-  RUBLEN puCIC Face on AEr

(POL2 (&0 pPupZ - DAESS UP Toud (bl ConlesT

AJéb & OUEE D vinile ConTERT ~FIEq Junf CovtesT

TTORE  FHIICESE CHameron SH S

Purpose of event: RSE. Lunvos Ao TTRUCKES [ TAHE.

flUMaNE  SoCie7y

V-3



Total budget of event: Please submit copy of complete final budget

Promsotional Plan: (Specify detniled miedin schedule. Indicate number of printed collateral and distribution plan . If item 15
sponsored, please describe sponsorship,)

£ PLICERENT o) foCaol  FoPes, adio = TV

ONE MNTH _Plred  To £0EnT.  EosTen ISl Tion (s

ToloE [Thucée,  JUEL A0S + EvidiC LLEETT.

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association funds requested: § 24765 - @

Percentage, of total budget, requested from the NLTRA Community Marketing Program S 5 9%

Sources of other funding to support the special event budget:

ENTAY FBES a  Kiwsmil CAdnvT € MEo 4

PRATHEASH 1£S

Description of how success of special event will be measured (if applicable):

BMounT oOF Monst RotSer o HE +ovstoic

DTTENDBNCE «+ MEPL] & xFs SudE

$ 1A00 @Newspaper/Magazine

$ g “Internet/Website

b £ % Radio

$ Rack Cards

$ Brochure

b Direct Mail

$ Printed Program

T A

/\;’rfj / c I-C'?fu@‘/u /O/iﬁ / 09
"“Signattre Date
Ri Jewsey  Presvent Gec

Print Name and Title o

|-



TAILS IN TAHOE BUDGET

Two bikes (grand prizes) $500.00

Music $500.00
T-shirts $1000.00
Lodging: $250.00
Volunteer Refreshments $200.00
Advertising: $3500.00
Banners & Posters $500.00
Administrative: $500.00
Ducks & Inflatables: $2060.00
TOTAL: $7150.00

v



Sept 18, 2010

To:  Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee

Fr: Kym Fabel, Chamber Manager

Re: Presentation and Discussion: ROl Report of the 2009/10 Community
Grant for the Lake Tahoe Music Festival. presented by Sally Lyon,
Board Preseident, Lake Tahoe Music Festival

Background:

Event Name: Lake Tahoe Music Festival
Date: Summer Season 2010
Grant: $3,000

Recipient: Lake Tahoe Music Festival

Grant Summary: (Attached is the original grant for your convenience)

Purpose of the Event: To present diverse and high quality musical experiences,
at affordable prices to our community and its visitors, in addition to help bring
promote our Education Outreach Programs. In addition to promoting the region
and all it has to offer.

By bringing the Festival's high caliber artists to the North Lake Tahoe Region, we
assist in NLTRA’s plan by promoting tourism. Based on this year’s survey, the
majority of our attendees came from outside a 50 mile radius; the average stay
was 3 days and with a 3rd staying in hotels/condos. Our demographic is 45+ and
has an average income level of $100,000. Our audience brings much needed
revenue to the region during their stay. Our marketing included television this
season increasing awareness of our festival and in turn the region. Our strong
partnerships with local business, such as Homewood Ski Resort, Alpine
Meadows, Tahoe Donner, Old Greenwood, Northstar, Squaw Valley Resort,
Hilton to promote their business expands our focus of bring attendees to the
Region year round

How success of special event will be measured:

* Extensive survey at the end of the season to all attendees/sponsors efc.
requesting feedback on their experience and satisfaction.

* Did we increase business?

*  Did we increase awareness of the LTMF? Of the North Lake Tahoe
Region?

Requested Action

Staff recommends that, after discussion and questions, the Advisory Committee
accepts the ROl Report of the 2009/10 Community Grant for the Lake Tahoe
Music Festival.




NLTRA Special Event Funding Grant Application

LAKXKE TAHOE

. < .
@%&%& Hoslival
10775 Pioneer Trail, Suite 210
Truckee, CA 96161

Submitted by:
Lisa Krueger, CEO

October 8, 2009

Lake Tahoe Music Festival Confidential
Date Published: 70/09/2009

m—

A



NLTRA Special Event Funding Grant Materials & Application

Table of Contents

Table of CoNteNtS... ..ot e e s 2
Application Information — Section B ..........ccoevceiirermemicerec e eeereescee e esmennens 3
Final Approved BUudget® ... ccrernneee e e eeens s smes s e me s e emmeneen 7
Marketing Plans for 2009-2010...........cccoccrreiiiviieeeeeceeeseses s s sssns e e e e e ns 8
Additional Marketing Materials ........c.coooverercrrcccirircsccr e e 8
L4 T= 11TV T 8
Lake Tahoe Music Festival Confidential Page 2 10/8/2009




NLTRA Special Event Funding Grant Materials & Application

Application Information — SectionB

Date Submitted: October 8, 2009

1. Name of Applicant Organization: Lake Tahoe Music Festival

Mailing Address: 10775 Pioneer Trail, Suite 210

City: Truckee State: CA Zip: 96161

Telephone: 530-583-3101 Email: lisa@tahoemusic.org

Website: www.tahoemusic.org

2. Chief Executive Officer: Lisa Krueger

Mailing Address: (if different from above)

City: State: Zip:

Telephone: Email:

3. Project Director: Lisa Krueger

Telephone: 530-583-3101 Email: lisa@tahoemusic.org

4. How long organized? 1986 — 27 years Is organization non-profit? Yes

Purpose of organization:

The Lake Tahoe Music Festival has a twofold mission; to present diverse and quality musical
experiences in the classic tradition from Bach to Blues and beyond for the community and it's
visitors, which is done thru our series of 6 summer concerts and to create educational and
performance opportunities for aspiring young musicians thru our Educational Outreach
Programs.

Tax ID Number: 94-2989407

Total annual budget: $665,899.09 *
*2009 approved — currently working on 2010 season. See additional data in Budget section.

Event Expenses - Concert, Gala and Marketing make up the majority of the total annual
budget.

Operating Budget - $168,130.09 (Education Outreach Programs/Payroll/Administrative)

Lake Tahoe Music Festival Confidential Page 3 10/8/2009




NLTRA Special Event Funding Grant Materials & Application

How is special event consistent with organization’s mission or purpose?

In July and August of each year over the course of 3 weeks, the Lake Tahoe Music
Festival hosts a concert series featuring popular musicians of varying genres. Over 12,000
attendees come locally, from across the country and around the world. This cultural event
benefits our local communities through outreach, economic stimulus and by offering quality
musical experiences at affordable prices. It has become a long standing family tradition for
locals and the caliber of the Festival's concert series has made it a major
destination/attraction throughout the West. This year, we again saw attendees coming from
over 32 states.

Our Educational Outreach Program (EOP) seeks to attract new audiences to music
through education, exposure and programming for youths. Young musicians, emerging
professional ensembles and aspiring musicians of all ages within the community are aided by
the EOP’s mentorship and community outreach programs. The EOP is comprised of 2
components: the Truckee Youth Music Program (TYMP) and our exciting Academy Orchestra,
the Festival’'s newest program in support of young musicians. This addition to the Festival's
music outreach program makes it unique to the West Cost!

The goal of this orchestra it to audition and bring 32 of the most talented college-age
music students from across the country to our community. Over their ten day stay, they will
be mentored and offered masters’ classes by two trained musicians from professional
orchestras. (Boston Pops and New York Philharmonic for 2010) These students will give paid
performances at two of the LTMF’s summer concerts, as well as playing in smaller venues
within the community for free. These exceptional experiences will enhance the students’
musical understanding, bridging the gap between college music studies and musical
employment upon graduation, as well as promoting classical music in our area.

The TYMP offers private, after-school music lessons and use of musical instruments
free-of-charge to Truckee Elementary School students in grades 3 through 5. The focus is on
children of low-income families who otherwise may not be able to afford music lessons. The
lessons are taught by volunteer Truckee High School music students who, upon graduation,
receive scholarships from the Lake Tahoe Music Festival, toward continuing their music
education.

A far reaching goal of our Educational Outreach Program is to see students come full
circle. What a thrill to be witness to a child begin with the TYMP, who due to talent and hard
work qualifies for private lessons upon leaving 5™ grade, becomes a volunteer teacher or
student director when in high school, who uses the scholarship earned to continue their
musical studies in college, then returns to play professionally within their community as part of
the Academy Orchestral

Our concert series delivers on our commitment to present diverse and quality musical
experiences in the classic tradition from Bach to Blues and beyond and helps us promote and
expand the Educational Outreach opportunities for our community.

Lake Tahoe Music Festival Confidential Page 4 10/8/2009




NLTRA Special Event Funding Grant Materials & Application

How is special event consistent with the North Lake Tahoe Tourism and Community
Investment Plan?

By bringing the Festival's high caliber artists to the North Lake Tahoe Region, we
assist in NLTRA’s plan by promoting tourism. Based on this year's survey, the majority of our
attendees came from outside a 50 mile radius; the average stay was 3 days and with a 3™
staying in hotels/condos. Our demographic is 45+ and has an average income level of
$100,000. Our audience brings much needed revenue to the region during their stay. Our
marketing included television this season increasing awareness of our festival and in turn the
region.

Our strong partnerships with local business, such as Homewood Ski Resort, Alpine
Meadows, Tahoe Donner, Old Greenwood, Northstar, Squaw Valley Resort, Hilton to promote
their business expands our focus of bring attendees to the Region year round.

Actual date(s) of event: July 22, July 24, July 29, July 31, August 5, August 7

Event Name (title): Lake Tahoe Music Festival

Narrative description of the event: Each concert, depending on venue location, brings
1700 - 3000 people to a picturesque venue in the North Lake Tahoe Region. The night
begins at 5:00PM for attendees to get situated, have a picnic and enjoy the evening with
friends. The concerts start at 7:00PM and ending around 8:30PM or so. At each concert, we
provide food, beverage, security, emergency services and customer assistance with a
minimum staff of 60.

Purpose of event: To present diverse and high quality musical experiences, at affordable
prices to our community and its visitors, in addition to help bring promote our Education
Outreach Programs. In addition to promoting the region and all it has to offer.

Lake Tahoe Music Festival Confidential Page 5 10/8/2009

H



NLTRA Special Event Funding Grant Materials & Application

Total budget of event: Concert Series and Marketing = $434,410.00
Please submit copy of complete final budget - See Atfached

Promotional Plan: (Specify detailed media schedule. Indicate number of printed collateral
and distribution plan . If item is sponsored, please describe sponsorship.)

See Attached recap of 2009, media and proposed plan for 2010

Printed materials:

Festival Program — 5,000 - distributed at concerts

Festival Brochure — 10,000 - distributed around North Lake Region from May thru August
Membership brochure — 1,000 — mailed to current and potential donors

Schedule card - 22,000 — mailed to entire zip code base of North Lake Tahoe Region.
(Placer, Washoe and Nevada Counties)

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association funds requested: $ 5,000

Percentage, of total budget, requested from the NLTRA Community Marketing
Program_< 1_%

Sources of other funding to support the special event budget: Private donations,
corporate sponsorships, ticket revenue, advertising sales, grants, merchandise sales.

Description of how success of special event will be measured (if applicable)

We do an extensive survey at the end of the season to all attendees/sponsors etc. requesting
feedback on their experience and satisfaction. We meet with key partners to understand the

value the saw. Did we increase business? Awareness?

We deliver on our mission and vision of the organization and we broke even on the event
itself. We introduced new audiences to music and the region.

Lake Tahoe Music Festival Confidential Page 6 10/8/2009




NLTRA Special Event Funding Grant Materials & Application

$ Newspaper/Magazine — $9,664
$ Internet/Website — $13,000

$ Radio — $10,803

$ TV — $6,959

$ Rack Cards — Not Applicable

$ Brochure —~ $4,000

$ Direct Mail - $6,500

$ Printed Program — $10,600

Signature
Lisa Krueger, CEO

Print Name and Title

October 8, 2009

Final Approved Budget*

* We are currently working on the budget for 2010; the marketing portion will be
consistent with 2009’s Budget. It is currently pending board approval, available as of

October 20™, 2009. Please find the approved 2009 Budget Attached.

Marketing Budget Breakout for 2008 & 2009& 2010

reative Developmen , $22,000 $22,000
Media Buy $41,000 $35,000 $35,000
Public Relations $22,000 $30,000 $30,000
TOTAL $100,000 $87,000 $87,000

.* Proposed Budget for 2010 Season

L.ake Tahoe Music Festival Confidential

Page 7

10/8/2009

——

4

-8



NLTRA Special Event Funding Grant Materials & Application

Marketing Plans for 2009-2010

These plans are based on the same budget as last year.
1.) 2009 -2010 Public Relations QOutline

2.) 2009-2010 Marketing Plan — Out of Market

3.) 2009-2010 Marketing Plan

4.) 2009 Media Schedule - will be using a similar strategy

Additional Marketing Materials

These additional items are reference materials to provide you with our results and
analysis from our 2009 Season. These give a sampling of how effective we are with
the dollars allocated.

2009 Post — buy Analysis

2009 Online Clip Summary
2009 sample of online clips
2009 Print Summary

2009 Final Media Budget Recap

R wN =

Thankyou

On behalf of the Lake Tahoe Music Festival, the Board of Directors, its Advisors
and staff, we would like to express our sincere thank you for the opportunity to
participate in this grant consideration.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me via phone
at 530-583-31010r via email at lisa@tahoemusic.org

Lake Tahoe Music Festival Confidential Page 8 10/8/2009

=)



T -10

acnsrv ET

T T [RIST TN A HION
1 i [V GRS
S o eSSy e pa et s 3R oy
s
L =y irsore
g Mo} sane |
[ee— o [rRS——
aaL ey puasan Govan 1 003y e 3%t |
warasg]
PN - QU P U BTAXNE wari|
RTINSO
oy oty g1 - Pty BT e maSBGTYA P SHEA MAVE P
P dacy -y e n e tvoin ]
ga e
) WP - g IHRIN, 7 FORLANTY e/ BN | o} IORYOU S A0 |
TETANT
e ETTr
W [ T o Loy
DZLX W INADE DRILE A $A0% VOTX ZZ0)|
s naLsia ™ Privpine
SRR STV EIavyTr|
o pmo
2 ]
- irpmng P 20 s o TS - e AL UK
FRPpSp—
"
o nn -sor]
s rpmyy pm Lu) UL o WY MM
Armodimas Repy -y
- AR — » e
X anl
ot e sy srng o -
el
an o pus lagg muigh) ™ apry e
i
we gt o e o Yo oL pa|
4 Jr—
s e oy S g L3 ST o - S8
V|
e R s
S )
s . d 4 { o g Yumaig iy sy a3y s i s mashs]
wis 3 o it gasaig sof paoking a3 ades A Appnm v
Ll ou op3 b n e e gy s f
L1 st a0 v pippy e B
s : e e T A g s -
wors g g Tang v iang LT sy T o]
g TR W PN g by Py S L Lamiiad g ey wasiis|
s £4 ot i i i g P sl sy i
;18 ek P P g g e Kuamssmd s0rus}
A e AR RIS 1 DR v Adphlat 30|
e any IR AL vy by e b upiry 15 iy
H i i H H SR
T * t T AT TS T T
TR e SR
Pacyiin® o s it
priosiiiy e
VG t = o1 | L} T o 2§ ] T T 3 I M S M TR B )
1snoav i s arn
N ey Foug dq purda < WO

AT
WAL BTN ACHVE XYY




2:20PH
SH8R008 Lake Tahoe Music Festivaj

2009 Final Approved Budget

! Final
m l 09 Budget
ncome
Incoms - income
- Academy - EOP & TYMP
Total Academy « EOP & TY#P 40,350.00
| Cancert - Concerts
| Ja3tc0 - Tickets 397.824.00 )
‘Ccneen « Concarts - Othar 0.00
Total Concert - Conterts 337,824,00,
ala - Gala
41100 - Auction 42,250.00
| 41200 - Tickety 25,000.00]
| | 41300 - In Kind £.00;
Gala » Gala - Other 0.00)
Total Gala - Gala 67,250.00)
MRS - Wi &S
B lM&s + Mambers & Sponsors - Other
Total MES - Mambets & Sponsors 209,566.94) -
efch + Werc) 20 -
|| 44108 - Festival Stare 14,000.00,
44150 - Chalr Rental 2,000.00
44200 - Othar 0.00]
March - Merch - Other
Totat Merch - M 16,000.00)
Other - Other
45100 - Memorlal Donations 500,00
45125 - Endowment Fund 0.00,
| ] 45150 « Checking intorest . 208.40|
45175 - Monay Market fat, 0.00
45200 - Dividonds 0.00)
45225 - Program Ads 12,500.00]
45250 - Board Retreat 500,00}
45275 - M 100,00}
Other - Other - Othar 0.00]
Total Othar - Other 13,808.40,
Income - Income - Othar
Total income « incoma 684,797.34
Total Income 884,797.34
| [Expense
|Expense - Expenses
iAcdmy x - EOP
Total Acdy x - EOP 26,550.00)|
AdmIOf - Admin/Otfice
Total Adm/Off - Admin/Office . 5322108
Cnert x - Concerts -
Tota) Cncrt x - 352,850,00|
Gala x » Gaja
Total Gala x - Gala §3,750.00
Mrktg « Marh
85100 - Design, Printing, Web
85110 - Festival Program 7.500.00
65120 - Marketing Pieces 8,000,00]
65130 - E blast 3,500.00]
65140 - Wabalte 1.810.00)
85100 - Depign, Printing, Web - Other
Total 65100 - Design, Printing, Web 20.610.00)
65201 - Media Ads & Mallings
65210 - Print Media 12,225.00}
165220 - Intarnat - 7.496.00]
85230 - Medln Production 3,250.00}
85240 - Radio & Telavision 15,575.00|
85300 « Publlc Relations 22,000.00
85400 - Other 0.00
Mridg - Marketing - Other
Total Mrktg - N g ) 81,160.00
Payroll - Payrofi
Total Payroll - Payroll 104,388.00!
{Expensa - Expsnses - Othar 0.00
Total Expense - Expsnses 671.889.08|
Total Expanse 871,805.08|
Neerstny ]
Net income , :

Page 1 of 1

-4



LAKE TAHOE MUSIC FESTIVAL
2009-2010 PUBLIC RELATIONS OUTLINE
Presented by RKPR inc. September 14, 2009

RKPR inc. has outlined the following public relations activities to support the festival’s marketing objectives
thereby increasing local, regional and national recognition of the event for the 2010 season. We are
excited to continue working with the festival again this year.

GOALS

® Promote the Lake Tahoe Music Festival to target audiences on a local, regional and national scale by
generating media interest and story coverage focusing on the festival’s unique attributes and as a
north Lake Tahoe’s “must attend” annual event

e Develop a promotional program to proactively promote the festival’s 2010 season

¢ Continue to engage target audiences through social networking tools and techniques

¢ Support the marketing initiatives and advertising programs for the festival focusing on added value
and leveraged opportunities to “stretch” marketing’s investment

e Develop targeted initiatives designed to promote the festival’s Educational Outreach Program and
non-profit status

¢ Toincrease support of the festival, its concert season, donor contributions and outreach

TARGET REGIONS

Primary Target Regions:

e lake Tahoe and Truckee

e Eastern Sierra (Grass Valley, Nevada City, Gold Country region)

e Sacramento Valley (Sacramento, Stockton, Fresno, Modesto, etc.)

e Bay Area (San Francisco, San lose, Oakland, Santa Rosa, Monterey, etc.)
e Northern Nevada

e Southern California

Secondary Target Regions

e  West Coast travel markets

¢ Reno-Tahoe International Airport’s one-stop, fly-in market daily newspapers and magazines
¢ In-flight magazines

® National publications with a travel and music focus

TARGET AUDIENCES

® Festival donors and sponsors

e Special event and festival attendees

Summer vacation travelers to Lake Tahoe

Lake Tahoe and Truckee residents (full-time, part-time, seasonal, etc.)

Northern Nevada residents including those from Reno-Sparks, Carson City, outlying communities
Niche markets (music, arts and cultural heritage travelers, Gay and Lesbian, etc.)

Media on a local, regional and national level {print, broadcast, Internet and targeted publications
reaching target market audiences)

® © @ e

Lake Tahoe Music Festival 2010 - PR Outline 1
Prepared by RKPR Inc. ~ Confidential and Proprietary — Sept. 2009

-2



OBJECTIVES

Develop public relations initiatives to support marketing objectives throughout the planning season
that reach the target audience and continue to build awareness of the festival and its performances
lineup

Generate and increase coverage of the Lake Tahoe Music Festival in print and broadcast media,
focusing on the “outdoor experience,” the concert performances, the festival’s status as a local arts
contributor, as well as its Education Outreach Programs

Secure additional promotional and marketing outreach programs to leverage and stretch the
marketing investment further

STRATEGIES

Develop targeted public relations initiatives to complement marketing efforts under the direction of
the Festival's CEO

Develop specific initiatives to generate and build awareness of the festival’s 2010 season

Develop a program to promote the festival’s Education Outreach Program

Develop a program to highlight the successes and new improvements for the festival’s 2010 season
Generate ongoing media relations initiatives resulting in increased media coverage

TACTICS

Public Relations Strategy

O Strategy: Provide strategic communications planning under the direction of the CEQ and the
festival's Board to reach the established objectives '

o ' Consultation: Assist the festival’s CEO and Board with marketing and public relations
recommendations

© Integration: Integrate a public relations component into the festival’s marketing functions to
better leverage the methods and outlets for promoting the festival’s message

o Promotions: Assist the festival in identifying and developing promational opportunities in print,
TV and radio to increase awareness

o Evaluation: Re-evaluate the program throughout the year to ensure its effectiveness and that
goals are being achieved

Media Relations
© Media Outreach: Proactive communication with key regional and national media prior to and
throughout the season and local media in the months leading up to and during the festival
o Deskside Visits: In effort to communicate key messages and explore unique and achievable
coverage opportunities, recommend holding regional deskside visits in late May
© Sponsor Outreach: Incorporate and integrate sponsors into the media relations activities
including opportunities for hosting, showcasing the destination, redevelopment, etc.
o Media Event:
® Consider hosting receptions in Reno and Lake Tahoe and Truckee speak with the media
about the upcoming year and to get them proactively thinking about the upcoming season
and feature story topics
*  Consider hosting a media night that would provide an opportunity for media experience the
festival, meet with the performers, CEQ, Board, etc.
o Media Visits: Throughout the festival, encourage media to attend
® Respond to requests from media to attend by coordinating schedule and logistics
" Proactively promote the festival to targeted media as indicated above to secure coverage
leading up to and during the festival

Lake Tahoe Music Festival 2010 - PR Outline 2
Prepared by RKPR Inc. - Confidential and Proprietary — Sept. 2009




e Publicity: ,

© Media Pitches: Promote the festival through media pitches focused on targeted, proactive and
general distribution news tidbits

©  Press Releases: Outline the top news releases for the season, post online and distribute to
targeted media

o Editorial Calendars: Research and distribute customized editorial calendar pitches based on the
festival’s key messages and aligning with appropriate publications and media outlets

o Calendar Postings: Post festival details on regional calendars

o Press kit: Maintain and develop press materials for media on an annual basis and make
available online

o Website: Revise and update the Web site press room including releases, media requests for
information, photography and resources including a media visit request form in which media
can submit requests to visit during the event

o Photography: Provide media access to current festival images and materials through an FTp
site, www.rkpr.com/Itmf

® Social Networking / E-blasts
o Social Networking: Continue to utilize the various social networking platforms to engage

followers about the festival, performances, etc. Currently maintain a blog, Facebook, Twitter
and Flickr

o E-blasts: Develop a yearly e-blast schedule, draft copy and distribute to the various targeted
distribution lists

EVALUATION

Evaluation of the public relations programs take place on a regular basis in partnership with the festival.

On a regular basis, we maintain a current status of public relations activities:
® Review coverage and incorporate the clips within an evaluation formula which includes:
o Advertising equivalency
. 0 KeyWords
o Ranking
e Maintain a spreadsheet record of public relations initiatives to include:
Press releases and press kit
Media pitches
Media requests
Advertorial/editorial copy provided
Community relations activities
Promotions and value received

O 0 00 0 o0

Hitit

Lake Tahoe Music Festival 2010 — PR Outline 3

Prepared by RKPR inc. - Confidential and Proprietary — Sept. 2009

T -4



2009-10 MARKETING PLAN - OUT-OF-MARKET
Presented by RKPR Inc.
September 11, 2009

The Lake Tahoe Music Festival approached the 2009 season with a scaled back concert series (six shows
downs from eight in 2008) and a reduced budget in anticipation of the projections based on current
economic factors and forecasts. With final results tallied, the festival realized a 40% increase in ticket sales
over 2008 (and the eight concert series). A phenomenal achievement during tough economic times,

The non-profit festival's roster for 2009 covered the gamut including classic rock, smooth jazz and classical,

Rock legend and singer/songwriter Boz Scaggs and classic rock performers Huey Lewis and The News
brought their hits to our outdoor venues. Grammy-nominated Fourplay and Yellowjackets featuring Mike
Stern filled the air with their classic smooth jazz sounds. The Reno Phitharmonic Orchestra helped us
celebrate the classics with returning special guests Rachel York and Sal Viviano performing Broadway hits
from Rodgers and Hammerstein and guitarist Chris Kachian performing at the finale.

The plan for 2010 is to remain steady and continuing to employ several of the elements that worked well
and enhance those that did very well.

GOALS

e Enhance the Lake Tahoe Music Festival brand to target audiences

* Strengthen the image of the Lake Tahoe Music Festival by continuing fo bring top musical talent to the
region

Build upon the economic stimulus that the festival brings to the North Lake Tahoe region

Bring top performances to outdoor locations in the North Lake Tahoe region

Promote the Lake Tahoe Music Festival in compelling and new ways

Ensure the marketing programs speak to the quality of programming and notoriety of the festival

MARKETING INITIATIVES

As the Lake Tahoe Music Festival is currently completing its annual marketing plan, the following are
initiatives that will be developed and are dependent on concert programming, sponsor support, grant
funding and anticipated ticket revenue.

Creative

 Develop a 2010 creative campaign to promote the season; elements to include print, radio, online and
broadcast

e Refresh the Web site, www.tahoemusic.org, to more effectively and efficiently promote the festival's
current branding |

e Produce and direct mail 24,000 pieces to all households within the Truckee and Lake Tahoe area

e Produce and print 10,000 counter cards promoting the 2010 season

o Design and produce a 2010 e-blast template for distribution to the 4,000+ subscriber list that is
consistent with the current branding

¢ Produce and place a :60 promotional spot to air on the Tahoe network of hote! and lodging properties
programming

—

4

S



Produce a 2010 festival program to include information about all of the performances, recognize

contributors and donors as well as details on the education outreach program; program is advertising
driven

Media Buy
Initiatives to be evaluated as the development of these programs are contingent upon sponsorship support.

Utilize current budget to develop a comprehensive local and regional advertising program to include

print, radio, television and online components

o Based on the success of the 2009 plan, the media buy will follow last year's program with minor
adjustments (a copy of the 2009 program is included for reference)

o Secure programs where the Lake Tahoe Music Festival can increase its presence and grow its
database; for example utilize placements that provides leads as well as targeted regional affiliate e-
blasts with hotel partners, Sacramento Bee and other out-of-market outlets

Develop partnerships with local and out-of-market media to expand the festival's outreach

Develop a targeted out-of-market program including: .

o Sierra Heritage Magazine with distribution outlets in northern Califomia, in-room at top Lake Tahoe
resort properties and tied into the corresponding television programming

o Online advertising with news and high-traffic Web sites

o Lodging property in-room video programming

o Public radio advertising in the Sacramento and San Francisco Bay Area
= E-mail blast to subscribers and festival details included in the e-blasts; this was completed in

2009

Pro-actively seek out and develop radio and television promotions in the Bay Area

New Media / Online / E-marketing

Utilize the base of social networking followers and fans through the community sites (Facebook,
Twitter), images (Flickr) as well as the festival's blog

Distribute a minimum of 25 e-blasts throughout 2010 to the Festival's 4000+ person e-list, with a focus
on the festival overall, performances, attendance tips, destination highlights, lodging packages, deals,
food and beverage, sponsors, efc.

Develop travel packages and work with regional tourism authorities for increased outreach

Lodging Partnerships and Outreach

Establish partnerships with regional properties including those in Truckee, North Lake Tahoe (Nevada
and California side) and Reno-Sparks

o Establish packages and tracking codes for reporting
Provide hotel partners with materials needed to promote the festival and the lodging packages
including logo, creative, video, e-blast, general copy and printed materials
Develop a concierge program to reach out to visitors including properties in Truckee, North Lake Tahoe
(Nevada and California side) and Reno-Sparks
Work closely with hotel partners on marketing to their existing customers as well as on their individual
websites,
Continue to work closely with regional tourism authorities for cross-promoting including online, e-blasts
and printed materials, such as the visitor planner

NOTE:

1.
2.

Specific public relations initiatives are included with the 2009-10 PR Plan outline.
Attached is the media buy from 2009 for reference

—

3-16



2009-10 MARKETING PLAN
Presented by RKPR Inc.
September 11, 2009

The Lake Tahoe Music Festival approached the 2009 season with a scaled back concert series (six shows
downs from eight in 2008) and a reduced budget in anticipation of the projections based on current
economic factors and forecasts. With final results tallied, the festival realized a 40% increase in ticket sales
over 2008 (and the eight concert series). A phenomenal achievement during tough economic times.

The non-profit festival's roster for 2009 covered the gamut including classic rock, smooth jazz and classical,
Rock legend and singer/songwriter Boz Scaggs and classic rock performers Huey Lewis and The News
brought their hits to our outdoor venues. Grammy-nominated Fourplay and Yellowjackets featuring Mike
Stern filled the air with their classic smooth jazz sounds. The Reno Philharmonic Orchestra helped us
celebrate the classics with returning special guests Rachel York and Sal Viviano performing Broadway hits
from Rodgers and Hammerstein and guitarist Chris Kachian performing at the finale.

The plan for 2010 is to remain steady and continuing to employ several of the elements that worked well
and enhance those that did very well.

GOALS

® e o o

Enhance the Lake Tahoe Music Festival brand to target audiences

Strengthen the image of the Lake Tahoe Music Festival by continuing to bring top musical talent to the
region

Build upon the economic stimulus that the festival brings to the North Lake Tahoe region

Bring top performances to outdoor locations in the North Lake Tahoe region

Promote the Lake Tahoe Music Festival in compelling and new ways

Ensure the marketing programs speak to the quality of programming and notoriety of the festival

MARKETING INITIATIVES
As the Lake Tahoe Music Festival is currently completing its annual marketing plan, the following are

initiatives that will be developed and are dependent on concert programming, sponsor support, grant
funding and anticipated ticket revenue.

Creative

Develop a 2010 creative campaign to promote the season; elements to include print, radio, online and
broadcast

Refresh the Web site, www.tahoemusic.org, to more effectively and efficiently promote the festival's
current branding

Produce and direct mail 24,000 pieces to all households within the Truckee and Lake Tahoe area
Produce and print 10,000 counter cards promoting the 2010 season

Produce a sponsor development brochure that highlights all the levels of donor giving and the
Education Outreach Program

Complete a donor CD kit that includes sponsorship opportunities, sample creative from 2009, press
releases and video; used to solicit sponsors and for potential performers

EE



Design and produce a 2010 e-blast template for distribution to the 4,000+ subscriber list that is
consistent with the current branding

Produce and place a :60 promotional spot to air on the Tahoe network of hotel and lodging properties
programming
Produce a 2010 festival program to include information about all of the performances, recognize

contributors and donors as well as details on the education outreach program; program is advertising
driven

Media Buy
Initiatives (o be evaluated as the development of these programs are contingent upon sponsorship support.

Utilize current budget to develop a comprehensive local and regional advertising program to include

print, radio, television and online components

o Based on the success of the 2009 plan, the media buy will follow last year's program with minor
adjustments (a copy of the 2009 program is included for reference)

o Secure programs where the Lake Tahoe Music Festival can increase its presence and grow its
database; for example utilize placements that provides leads as well as targeted regional affiliate e-
blasts with hotel partners, Sacramento Bee and other out-of-market outlets

Develop partnerships with local and out-of-market media to expand the festival's outreach

Develop a targeted out-of-market program including:

o Sierra Heritage Magazine with distribution outlets in northern California, in-room at top Lake Tahoe
resort properties and tied into the corresponding television programming

o Online advertising with news and high-traffic Web sites

o Lodging property in-room video programming

o Public radio advertising in the Sacramento and San Francisco Bay Area

Pro-actively seek out and develop radio and television promotions in the Bay Area

New Media / Online / E-marketing

Utilize the base of social networking followers and fans through the community sites (Facebook,
Twitter), images (Flickr) as well as the festival's blog

Distribute a minimum of 25 e-blasts throughout 2010 to the Festival's 4000+ person e-list, with a focus
on the festival overall, performances, attendance tips, destination highlights, lodging packages, deals,
food and beverage, sponsors, etc.

Develop travel packages and work with regional tourism authorities for increased outreach

Lodging Partnerships and Outreach

Establish partnerships with regional properties including those in Truckee, North Lake Tahoe (Nevada
and California side) and Reno-Sparks

o Establish packages and tracking codes for reporting
Provide hotel partners with materials needed to promote the festival and the lodging packages
including logo, creative, video, e-blast, general copy and printed materials
Develop a concierge program to reach out to visitors including properties in Truckee, North Lake Tahoe
(Nevada and California side) and Reno-Sparks
Work closely with hotel partners on marketing to their existing customers as well as on their individual
websites.

Continue to work closely with regional tourism authorities for cross-promoting including online, e-blasts
and printed materials, such as the visitor planner

NOTE:

1.
2,

Specific public relations initiatives are included with the 2009-10 PR Plan outline,
Attached is the media buy from 2009 for reference



POST-BUY ANALYSIS
For Lake Tahoe Music Festival

9/15/09

Media buys are negotiated weeks, and even months prior to actual delivery or run dates. The buys
are based on statistical information provided by Nielsen Media Research on recent, but past,
consumer habits. Thus, we can only predict future media performance. To determine how actual
performance varies from what was forecasted, we conduct a post-buy analysis. This analysis
provides a more accurate account of actual media delivery. Each post-buy is based on reported
media delivery for the period in which the buy ran. For example, an October television buy should
be analyzed using the November Nielsen Station Index.

2009 Objectives:
e Utilize multi-contact strategy announcing the 2009 Lake Tahoe Music Festival
e Surround all audience targets with a mix of traditional and non-traditional media
¢ Develop a plan with the greatest reach (the number of different individuals/homes exposed to
a media schedule within a given period) and frequency (the number of times
individuals/homes are exposed to an advertising message) with the budget allocated.
* Achieve the greatest amount of added value to leverage our media dollars

Audience:
e Women, Age 45-75, Married, HHI $150,00+, College Educated

The Lake Tahoe Music Festival (LTMF) 2009 campaign ran from May to August 2009.

PROJECTED ACTUAL

REACH FREQ.!| REACH FREQ.
Demo 80% 8x 87.5% 10.2x

TOTAL Estimated Campaign Impressions: 2.31 million

Media budget for LTMF campaign $35,490.00
Ticket Trade Value $15,648.00
Affiliate Partner email blast (Hyatt, JMA, Resort at Squaw) $41,000.00
Media Added/Promotional Value (171% increase) $87,500.00
TOTAL Media value for LTMF 2009 campaign $179,638



2009 Lake Tahoe Music Festival

Online Clip Summary

Prepared by RKPR Inc.
9/12/2009

1/29/2009 GrandForksHerald.com A symphony double header
2/14/2009 NLT Bonanza.com Lake Tahoe nonprofits weathering the storm
2/16/2009 Tahoe.com News flash - Lewis to headline festival Y
Huey Lewis and the News to play 2009 Lake
2/18/2009 Tahoe.com Tahoe Music Festival Y
2/19/2009 LakeTahoeReview.com Huey Lewis and The News N
3/2/2009 BroadwayWorld.com Rachel York adds dates to concert schedule Y
Boz Scaggs to play 2009 Lake Tahoe Music
3/11/2009 Tahoe.com Festival N
Jazz quartet Fourplay opens 27th season of
3/16/2009 LakeTahoeReview.com LTMF Y
lazz quartet Fourplay opens Lake Tahoe
3/17/2009 Reno.com Music Festival Y
Jazz quartet Fourplay to open Lake Tahoe
3/22/2009 Tahoe.com Music Festival N
LakeTahoeMusicFestival is a jazz lovers
3/26/2009 TahoeDailyTribune dream N
Broadway Night returns to Lake Tahoe Music
3/30/2009 LakeTahoeReview.com Festival Y
Lake Tahoes Broadway Night concert Returns
3/31/2009 BroadwayWorld.com with Classic Hits Y
2009 Lake Tahoe Music Festival Tickets on
4/1/2009 CityStagesNews sale April 1 N
ake Tahoe Music Festival brings Broadway
4/2/2009 Reno.com night back for 2009 Y
' Lake Tahoe Music Festival - Huey Lewis and
4/3/2009 Reno.com News to perform July 25 Y
Lake Tahoe Music Festival tickets now on
4/11/2009 Examiner.com sale Y
2009 Lake Tahoe Music Festival Tickets Now
5/14/2009 YubaNet.com on Sale N
Magical Mystery Tour Opens the Lake Tahoe
5/21/2009 TahoeDailyTribune.com Music Festival N
Summer 2009 |FestivalPreview.com Lake Tahoe Music Festival N
Summer 2009 [TahoesBest.com Lake Tahoe Music Festjval \A
Lake Tahoe Music Festival - Yellowjackets
6/1/2009 Reno.com featuring Mike Stern Y
6/15/2009 NevadaMagazine.com Lake Tahoe Music Festival Y
6/30/2009 AnAmericanDay.com lake Tahoe Summer Guide N

Page 1 of 2

I

1

-6



2009 Lake Tahoe Music Festival

Online Clip Summary
Prepared by RKPR inc.

9/12/2009
July Kidznsnow.com Huey Lewis N N
July Kidznsnow.com Broadway N N
July Kidznsnow.com Fourplay N N
July TahoeActivities.com Calendar N N
July TahoesBest.com Events Calendar N N
7/7/2009 Examiner.com Lake Tahoe Music Festiva N Y
Lake Tahoe Music Festival opens with
7/16/2009 Tahoe.com contemporary jazz Y Y
Fun at new heights - Lake Tahoe takes to lifts
7/17/2009 ContraCostaTimes.com for summer recreation N N
7/17/2009 ContraCostaTimes.com Travel calendar N N
Fun at new heights - Lake Tahoe takes to lifts
7/17/2009 InsideBayArea.com for summer recreation N N
7/17/2009 InsideBayArea.com Travel calendar N N
San Jose Mercury Fun at new heights - Lake Tahoe takes to lifts
7/17/2009 News.com for summer recreation N N
LakeTahoeRealEstateBlog. {South Lake Tahoe Events Huey Lewis and The
7/19/2009 com News N Y
7/19/2009 SacBee.com Music surround Tahoe now and in future N N
7/20/2009 About.com Lake Tahoe Music Festival 27th Season N Y
7/24/2009 MercuryNews.com Travel calendar N N
Sacramento - Lake Tahoe Music Festival 2009
7/30/2009 Examiner.com - sweet songs in the Sierra N Y
’ Social Scene - Rockin around the clock in
7/30/2009 Sierra Sun Tahoe N N
August Kidznsnow.com Calendar-Finale N N
August Kidznsnow.com Calendar-Yellowjackets N N
August Kidznsnow.com Calendar N N
Tahoe Arts and Mountain
August Culture Big Sounds Big Talent LT Music Fesstival N Y
August TahoeActivities.com Calendar N N
August TahoesBest.com August Calendar N N
8/1/2009 City Stages News Lake Tahoe Music Festival - Yellowjackets N N
8/1/2009 TahoeCulture.com Big Sounds Big Talent LT Music Festival N Y
8/3/2009 LakeTahoeNews Recreation this week on the North Shore N N
8/12/2009 Los Altos Town Crier Wine time at Lake Tahoe N N
8/13/2009 SierraSun.com Tahoe-Truckee a swirl of social soirees N N
Beach Ball - Summer concert series at
Commons Beach finishes with boogie-woogie
9/3/2009 Tahoe.com queen Marcia Ball Y N

Page 2 of 2

-2}



LAKE TAHOE MUSIC FESTIVAL ONLINE CLIPS
FEBRUARY 2009 ~ AUGUST 2009

2/09

20 Trails/50 States: Nevada's Tahoe Rim Trail

By WynnMan(Thomas Mikkelsen)

After a long day on the trails in July, take in the Tahoe Music Festival and sample some of the local food
at the street vendors. | here it’s cherse! If the mood strikes and you're looking to fill your gills, | suggest
taking the short ...

Team Inov-8 USA - http://team.inov-8.us/

LAKE TAHOE MUSIC FESTIVAL ANNOUNCES DATES FOR 2009 CONCERT SERIES ...

8, 2009 bringing its six-concert series to four scenic outdoor venues throughout North Lake Tahoe. From
blues to Bach and beyond, the Festival presents a variety of musical genres with accompaniment by the
Reno Philharmonic Orchestra. ...

Musical Escapades Blog : News... - http://musicalescapades.com/blog/

3/9/09

Tourist Helpline » Lake Tahoe Recreation and Vacations

By admin

Apart from these activities, events such as the Lake Tahoe art festival, which showcases Italian
paintings, or the Lake Tahoe music festival, which includes performances by various artists, are also
organized. 8. Lodging and dining ...

Tourist Helpline - hitp://www.touristhelpline.net/

3/25/09

Jetsettersblog » 2009 LAKE TAHOE MUSIC FESTIVAL

By jetsetters

(Summer 2009) —Tuning up for its 27th season, the Lake Tahoe Music Festival tempts music fovers with
-another season of diverse musical performances from Broadway to Bach and beyond, July 23 — Aug. 8,
2009. Tickets are on sale April 1 ...

detsettersblog - http://www.jetsettersblog.com/blog/

3/27/09

Lake Tahoe Summer Guide | Lake Tahoe Blog

By Lake Tahoe Vacation Tips

Over the week of the 4th of luly Lake Tahoe boasts three straight nights of firework celebrations. The
city is also host to the Lake Tahoe Shakespeare Festival, the Concours d’Elegancé Wooden Boat Show,
and the Lake Tahoe Summer Music ...

Lake Tahoe Blog - http://www.about-la ke-tahoe.com/blog/

5/7/09

Jetsettersblog » California Vacations Are Music To Visitors' Ears

By jetsetters

The Lake Tahoe Music Festival brings a variety of musical acts, including jazz, Broadway and rock to
many venues, with Huey Lewis and the News performing July 25 at the Old Greenwood Golf Course.
Lake Tahoe is located approximately 200 ...

Jetsettersblog - http://www.jetsettersblog.com/blog/

T 22



6/26/09

Downtown Truckee Thursdays | Truckee Real Estate, Tahoe Donner ...

By admin »

Music by Downbeat; Celebrate Independence with Your Dependents presented by Think Local First; July

9: Music by The Bitchin Camaros; You Have to Be Here to Feel It presented by Lake Tahoe Music
Festival; july 16: ...

Truckee Real Estate, Tahoe Donner... - http://www.huntoonrealestate.com/

6/27/09

Huey Lewis and the News — Lake Tahoe Music Festival ...

By Tim

Huey Lewis and the News is set to appear at the 2009 Lake Tahoe Music Festival July 25 at Old

Greenwood. Setting the tone for our summer concert series, this quintessential American rock band
brings their legendary live performance to ...

UnofficialSquaw.com | Squaw Valley... - http://unofﬁcialsquaw.com/words/

7/5/09

horseshoe valley » Mountain Valley Living Magazine, Calendar of ...

By horseshoevalley

Lake Tahoe Music Festival presents the quintessential American disturb amalgamate Huey Lewis and
The News at Old Greenwood. Tickets on marketing March 15. The Academy Award-nominated issue a
peculiar to unconnected from bludgeon the... :

7/7/09

Broadway Night - The Music of Rogers & Hammerstein The Reno ...

By LakeTahoeEmily

Broadway Night - The Music of Rogers & Hammerstein The Reno Philharmonic Orchestra featuring
soloists Rachel York and Sal Viviano Lake Tahoe Music Festival Presents.... Broadway Night - The Music
of Rogers & Hammerstein The Reno ...

LIVE Lake Tahoe - http://livelaketahoe.com/

7/13/09

South Lake Tahoe Events: A Magical Mystery Tour

By Richard Bolen

Lake Tahoe, Lake Tahoe real estate, Lake Tahoe hotels, Lake Tahoe vacation, Lake Tahoe rentals, Lake
Tahoe vacation rentals, Lake Tahoe lodging, Lake Tahoe ski condos, Lake Tahoe casinos, Lake Tahoe
cabins, Lake Tahoe accommodations.

Lake Tahoe Real Estate - http://www.IaketahoereaIestateblog.com/

7/19/09

south Lake Tahoe Events: Huey Lewis and the News

By Richard Bolen

South Lake Tahoe Events: Huey Lewis and the News. South Lake Tahoe lifestyle and events Lake Tahoe
Music Festival presents Huey Lewis and The News. With anthems that highlighted the soundtrack of the
‘80s the band topped the charts with ...

Lake Tahoe Real Estate - http://www.laketahoerealestateblog.com/

7/23
Lake Tahoe Summer Music Festival : Truckee Real Estate - Deborah Lewis
By admin

T-23



The Lake Tahoe Summer Music Festival is an event you do not want to miss! Every year some of the
most amazing and talented musicians come to Tahoe to perform. The concert series feature Broadway,
the Blues, Classic Rock & Jazz. ...

Truckee Real Estate - Deborah Lewis - http://www.truckeerealtyblog.com/

7/26

Lake Tahoe Music Festival - Helen and John Graham Real Estate

Last evening we attended the Lake Tahoe Music Festival at Old Greenwood just outside Truckee, CA.
This is the festivals 27th year and it just keeps getting better. The festival is @ 501 (c} non-profit
organization that provides music ...

Reno Real Estate Blog - http://www.reaIestatebvgraham.com/BIog

Bee Current | Real Lyrics to Great Songs

By SacBee -- Music

WHEN: 8 am~6 pm Monday-Friday WHERE: 6301 S St. (near 65th Street), Sacramento COST: Free
INFORMATION: (916) 566-3992, www.sacmetroarts.org — Dixie Reid Thursday Concert Lake Tahoe Music
Festival WHAT: This mountain-based festival

Real Lyrics to Great Songs - http://www.realsongslyrics.com/

8/9/09

A reunion with Chevron's CEQ at Tahoe Music Fesitval « Jeff ...

By jeffpelline

Like everything, the Tahoe Music Festival changed: The venue used to be on the West Shore — less than
a stone's throw from the lake in homey Homewood. We used to sneak away from our jobs in the Bay
Area on a Thursday for a concert. ...

Jeff Pelline's Blog - http://jeffpelline.wordpress.com/

T-24



§00Z/21/6
*JUf Yd MY Aq paiedaiyg
Hoday Atewnung juisd
[BAI}Sa] 1SN 20ye ] @3] 6002

£40 T adeq
00'00€ $ {00001 $ | 00002 91/1 u ced [BAIISS4 DUSNIA] DOYEL AYET LIEpUIE) asing Ajiwey 6002/1/L
3euy BIIS3YIIO \mumv_um_.;o__m>
's83e2s zog WSIN Aempeoug ‘sman ayl
00°009°€ $100002'T $ 1000221 v/1 u ul v8‘z8 ‘08 ‘64d| 1 sima7 Aeny ‘Aejdinoy ‘ejes Sujuadg siepuages SMOYS 18 SJUaA] 6002/1/L
00'59T S| 00°SS $ [ 000°0T 0z/1 u 89 Jepuaje) Supooy Juf 3Ulysuooly 6007/81/9
I[ES U0 MOU
00'G6T $ | oo'se $ 100007 91/1 u £9] S1921} [BA}SaS SN S0y 3xeT - auols Jupaoy YU} BUIYSUOON 6002/81/9
{BAlIST)
00'59T S100ss $ 000’0t 0z/T u €9 31110AB} JNOA 10§ 1333UN[OA - 3U01S Supdoy 3U| BUIYSUOON 6002/81/9
SLE6E s|stier $ | 000°0€ vZ/T u Lpd |BAIIS3S JiSNIA 20ye | B)eT iepuljed Suizedew ajlly 6002/1/9
62'28 S| eviz s [ ooo’or v9/t T god [BAIIS3 JISnIA S0Ue3 ayeT IsuoRIeIllY J9|3reiL soyel] Q07 JAWIWNG
d|euld ea1saydiQ
sjayoefmoliay ‘s83eas zog ySIN Aempeolg
05'264'T 5| oS L6t $ | ooo‘or v/t 4 7S ‘€S Brd 'simaT Aany ‘Aejdinog :3oyey Jo sjealisay 19|[3Ael ) 30ye] 6002 J3lwng,
|eAI3S4
66607 S| €€°E8S $ | 0000y €/T 4 TTd] Jisny 30ye], 337 53UaA3 123yBLIG S JaWUNS YL 18|{arel] aoye| 6002 JAwwng,
Ijeuld 1SN0
siayaefmola A “s§8e0s zog “4ySiN Aempeoug
000642 $ | 00°0€6 5 1000°02 v/t 1 ul vz ’es ‘14 '69d ‘sime Aany ‘Aejdanoy :a0ye] Jo sjeansaS Atapeny aoyey | 6002 Jawwng
00°064°C S | 00’06 S looo‘oz v/T T T ogd UeLssaln 3julg yjey soye| Apapenp soye) 6002 J3wung
00°062°C S| 00'ogs $ 0000z /T T u £zd |BAIISa] 2ISNIAl B0YR ] &3ET :joogaleq Aliaueny aoye| 6007 J3wwng
OO.mmn.H W 00°'568 m Qoo‘se N\H T u WMa JEAIISOY JISNN soyej axyey SSed SSaldy jivy s,wad ouay 6007 18wtwng
00'6£2°€ S| 00'€60T $ j000°00s 0E/1 u u zotd [BAI1S4 DISNIAl 30L{E) 3xBT SJUBAT BLIBIS Y3IH Elulojte) 5002 1auwng
X s1eyaelmoyja ‘s8eas zog “qySiN Aempeolg
0Z'192°T S ovozy S| 980'pS §TXIT u u q.q1 'sima Aany ‘Ae|dinog :maiaslg Jisniy JawLNg |eunor-ajiszen ousy 6002/62/
272714 |ed(SniA
0S7T1 $] 0528 $| 0056 S§TXT u €T pue elsed ‘synuead 4o yanf104 :Ayunuwes ung euals 600Z/51/5
8¥'v0S $]91'891 HEERS TX31 u u q1 11309 SLIYD Magal JRWQ (539421 ] JOH [BUINOf-8i1azen ouay 600Z/1/5
13Ae|d Jeynd pue 383unb
00°'5Z8 ${00sLT $ 100001 8/1 T u 59 2ze{ 33un O} [BAJISS4 JSNIA] - 3UCYS Suiyaoy JU| BUIYSUOOIN 6002/6/v
00°00£'2 s | 00°006 s Jooo’ss 9/t T u zgd a3uey ul ||y s} 2Inyn) 3 suy/sdellay elalg 6002/1/¢
00'G6v s | 0osat S [000’ss 0€/T u u 111d |eAlIsa] 2SN 204e [ 3xe] :1epuaje] 343N B Sy @FEIIBH edisiS 600Z/T/€
00'8t S| 0091 $ {00021 TX31 u u 1T BlBD) [BAI}SB JISNIA B0ye | 88T AjUNWWa) ung euaig 600Z/€/1
00'0S1 s | ooos sjoov'tr ZE/T u u L 191Ny UG 1SIURA3 ADIFIM BYL 800Z/8/0T
00817 s|8zL 00021 §9X3Y T S ¥ SONJULS 3HL YOva ONIDONIYEG :SMaN (2307 ung elag| 8002/v/0T
00°2L $| 00tz $ {000zt ST XIT u u ¢r]  ulede shejd papeny) Suis eseyy Ajunwwo) uns enajg 8002/92/6
05121 S| oS0y $ | 000YT STTXIT u 1T BYNYAIN 3 JISNIA PHOM Boye) 800z/ve/6
0024 $|o0ve $ {00021 ST XJT u 9] SI00YIS JistA Jiim pateny) eleyy :Suusea g ayn ung edals 800Z/vz/6
A NI ONINNL siopeeuaq snosausd sy 03 syuey;
00021 BulAes [BAIISS JisNiy B0ye] axeT ANy uns eualg

=23




€40z afed
SLE6E S|Sz'iEt $ | 000°0€ /T u u Lzd |EA3Sa4 JiSniAl 30Ye ) 9ye] lepua|e) aufzede|q oy 6002/1/8
0zZ/1 u u ¢zd 53982 20q :53UAJ JO JepUIjR) aujzeden ouay 600Z/1/8
247952 S| vzzse S| 980bs S TXIT u u qz 53583 20§ *Jepus(e) Jusllulealug |{BUINOr-3)332EG OURY 600Z/1/8
00'00¢ $ | 0ooot $ | 00007 91/t u u ged 1BA1S34 JiSN Al 0y | e :SIUBAT Ajunwwo) asing Afiwey 600Z/1/8
00°0vZ’s $ 00080t 3 [ oos’s 8T XJp z A €1d S1943elMmol3A 3y L PHOM 20UeL 600Z/T€/L
2L95L $1vTTse s | 9g0'ps S1XJ1 u u Q9 SIBYOBIMO||3A 13517 Jepus[e) leuinor-allazes ousy 600Z/1¢/L
YPETS'T S| 8¥'v0S ${980vS €XIT u u qp S}adefamolia) 3y ‘s33eds 209 1sydid YAND |BUINO[-33}8280 oUBY 6002/1¢/L
05711 S| 05LE S {000°ST §ZX3T u u grd |BAIIS3S DISNIA B0YER) 3BT IIISHIA AT uoidy soye) axel 6002/1€/L
s33e0g
00'st S| 00T $ | 0o0'st TX3T u u 21d| 08 ‘|eAlsa4 2isniy aoye) axel Jepus|e] Jawng, uoloy 3oye) ayeq 600Z/1€/L
a8e Allea ue e asinosdi o1 PRUE3] BB
Axder, feuiBliQ Y@oelmayia, ayl suop ulslg
Je3s Jeyng ‘syaxae(moj[ap YL ‘Losay poomaloH
00°096°€ S [00°0ZET $]000'sT TZX £ A v 1d 0} zze( s3upq [earlsag JISNIA BOYE) Bxe] ucldy aoye] ayel 6002/1€/L
06°TZE sloeot $ | oo0‘0€ 0z/t u u 1ed W3IN Aempeoug ‘sT3eds zog o, SIYL MBIARY 1§ SMBN oUDy 600Z/05/L
TELBET s | vv'zop S | 920vS SLTXIT u u av 451N ABMpROJg (JUSWUERLZIUT § AL |BUInOr-a11azes) ouay 6002/0¢/L
95'6£9°T S| za9vs $ | 9£0'vS STEXIT u u v ied 3Y] U} sseJdan|g :umoly Je AepoL JeuInof-anazes ousy 600¢/52/4L
SMaN 8y3 pue
021927 $ | Ov'0zZY S | 98095 ST X027 u u 4z SIM37 ASNH JuaA3 Big 3yL uswueIalul g AL |BUINO[-8119289) oUBY 6002/52/L
ejed poway] sajieag
00°0Z9'7T S| ooovs $ 10056 6X3p 9 u STd]l e unm uosess yo sy |eAI}S34 ojSN|Af aoye] axyeT ung ellalg 600Z/ve/L
00'sy ${00ST S| 00s'6 TXOT u u zed [BAIIS34 JISNIA @0ye] B3eT joogsieq ung et 6002/vZ/L
09°0€9 sjozore $ | 9E0°VS STTXIT u u 4. HSIN Aempealg ;157 Jepusied |euinor-ay3azeg ouay 6002/v2/L
[ $38e3¢ 209
08'168'T S | 09'0gs $ | 9€0ps X3 + 64 x0¢ u u 8| 'SMaN ay3 pue simat Aenj - sidid Yoy uepusies [eUINor-a119zen ouay 6002/v2/L
89°594T HEEE S [ 9g0'vs G'E XIT u u %23 B0UBLUOY 3dedseas (UMY 18 Aepay, |euiNOr-anazes ouay 6002/v2/L
00'sv6 S| 00'STE $ [ 000°sT LX3E u A €d SIMaT A2NH Yaim 3] Ul yoeg, Bul0D PHOM/UOIDY 30ye ] 3xeT 6002/v2/L
00'S6E‘T $ | 00'sar S| ooo’st AR EES 4 A 9°1d simay Asny LoRoY soye| axe] 6002/ve/L
s83esg5 z0g Jy8iN Aempeolg
00'SET S| 00sk S | 000'stT EX01 u u z1d ‘siman Aany ‘Aejdinoy :sepuajen Jawing UoIPY s0ye ] axe 6002/v2/L
06°1¢¢ ${08£401 $ | 000°0€ 0z/T u u ced s|Ma7 AanH ‘Aejdinog yaspm siyL MBIABY 3 SMAN OudY 6002/€2/L
80'SET'T $]9e'8LE $ | 9E0°pS S2'ZXIT u u 8¢ Aejdinod :juawuienialu3 g AL [eUINO(-8]33ze9 OUDY 6007/€2/L
00°0ST $ 0008 $1000"TT ZE/T u u 6€ ‘ged Aejdinog 's3ury ung uepuaje) JusLWitiea3Ug ADFIM YL 600Z/22/L
00'520'TT $ (00529 $ joov‘TT /1€ 01 Al“TT 0T 25 1d SUIBIUNQW 33 Uy JSniy ADIFIM YL 600Z/22/L
00'049'S $ [ 00°068°T $ | 00S°'s vIX36 9 u S‘v1d sima1 AsnH s3uliq [BAIISaL dIsnIN Boge] ave PO Boye) 6002/L1/1
'8 {eAl3sad JsNIN
09°200'62 $ [07'6996 $ | 9c0'ps X3Z+EX25 T A 85/a1| 204es 4o Youi Aejdinod Jo spaliyosy zzer :Sujan [eUINOr-a)azes) ouay 6002/LT/L
‘syaxyoe(molis ) ‘s33ed5 zog YSIN Aempeolg
00°00¢ $ | 00’007 S | 000‘0T 0T/t u U 89 29 ‘99d ‘Sima7 Asny ‘Ae|dinog epus|e) upooy Ul autysuooln 600Z/91/L
3
00°522'T $ | 00'szy $ | 000°0€ 0z/€ u u 6 ‘L 8d| Aempeoug ‘sajep [eanss) ‘ejen uuepusje) suy Ajny| SHY elslg 6002/1/L
8lBUI4 B1ISIYIIQO ‘S1IE[MO|TA
‘s88e05 z0g yBIN Aempecug ‘sman L
00°009°€ s j00'00Z't $ [000°0€ v/T u Ul ¥8 ‘28 ‘08 ‘6£d| 'g stmaq Aeny ‘Aejdunog ‘ejen Juuado +epusied auizeSe epeaay 6002/t/L
600Z/2t/6
U} Y4y Aq paedaly
Hoday Arewwung jupd

JeanIsa4 d(sniy Soye| ayeT 6007

T-26



£40 ¢ afey
TUIVL'OTT  $| VL ET6'9€ $| ovZ'oze’e SIvLoL
BJISBYIIQ
96'800'T S| zegee $ [ 9E0'PS X2z u qz dluouiiey|iyd ousy iepuaje] Juawuiepaiug {eunof-ajjazeg ouay 6002/8/2
805 HEIS:E) HEERE TX3T u qv BLIS3YIIQ djuouLIRY[ild OUBY Y314 FAID [BUInor-ajjazen) ousy 600Z/L/8
06'1Z¢E S| 0€°40T $ { 000°0€ 0Z/1 u Lgd staxdelmolia ‘afeuld JINLT «Jepuaje) Jisniy MBIARY 7@ SMBN ouBy 6002/9/8
06'12¢ $ | 08201 $ | 000°0E 0z/1 u 9d} [easa4 Jjsniy soye] axeT tiepus|e) sp 3sndny SHy eLI3IS 600Z/1/8
6002/z1/6
“3U| Yd)Y Aq pasedalg
uoday Asewwing jupg

{eansa4 ajsniA aoye) axe1 6007

T-27




6a02/51/6

1v6'LES

P16'88

£94°018

£5E°LS

Iets

IS0o aaTad
J/QdLVIALLSH
TVIOL

896'728

L00'v$

€9v'68

Q0p'€8

869'sS

* ISYSHEO;

IO %ET

sndnyyKlap

dY03d 139008

18€'8S

L0S'pS
00£18
00918

PL6S

LSYOT0d
A0 TSI

o {5

L

JVOM 1andnd TVNIL
dVOTd 135404 6007
6007 Jsndng/Ay - Lepy

6007 Jeumung

sunp

[BATISa OISNIAf SOYE] SR

766'98

03
0%
£5€'78

132

ISVOTE0d ud %Sl

Aey

60°57°6 “TYNII REANg paiy 5007 WL

LANFALNT

olavy

NOISIAHTAL

sautzedepy % siadedsman - INTYL

—-25



Sept 21, 2010

To:  Chamber of Commerce Advisory Committee

Fr: Kym Fabel, Chamber Manager

Re:  Presentation and Discussion: ROI Report of the 2009/10 Community
Grant for 4" Annual Ta-Hoe Nalu Stand Up Paddle Festival & Lake Tahoe
Paddleboard Races, presented by Ernie Brassard, CEO, Ta-Hoe Nalu
LLC

Background

Event: Stand-Up Paddle Festival and Races

Date: Races in May, Aug and Sept 2010

Grant: $3,000 (Ta-Hoe Nalu) + $500 (Lake Tahoe Paddle Board Races)

Recipient: Ta-Hoe Nalu and Lake Tahoe Paddleboard Association

This grant was recommended by the Chamber Advisory Committee and
approved by the NLTRA Board at their meeting on Nov 4, 2009. A condition of
the grant is that the recipient prepare a Return on Investment (ROI) Report upon
completion of the event and present it to the Advisory Committee. Ernie
Brassard, Ta-Hoe Nalu CEO will be at the committee meeting to discuss and
answer any questions about the attached ROI Report. To better market the two
grants, both recipients agreed to combine events and grants.

Summary of Original Grant Application (Attached)

Purpose of the Events: To create a Fun, Family, Healthy, Eco Friendly venue that
all levels of participation is welcome. From the Pro Athelete to the beginners of
all ages. To promote North Lake Tahoe as THE venue for this new sport.

In 2010 we want to expand our marketing to advertise the event in the Bay Area,
Sacramento and Reno markets. Local radio & TV media kits. Also linking up with
National Events Nation wide. We want to draw more competitors from all areas
of this sport.

We will extend the event to 3 days Friday 13" Registration Party a Jake’s on the
Lake and Saturday 14™ and Sunday the 15" . on Kings Beach. This will add
another day of exposure to local businesses. On our web site we list local
restaurants, motels, etc. Places to go and thing to do on Tahoe and direct
visiting paddlers to the local ouffitters. And linking with other events in So Cal &
Hawaii to bring more notable competitors from those areas. We are now listed
as one of the major paddle events to go to in the SUP Community and are on
every National & International Event Calendars.

Success of event to be measured by:

* Number of overall attendees at the events

* Media Exposure
Requested Action
Staff recommends that, after discussion and questions, the Advisory Committee
accepts the ROI Report of the 2009/10 Community Grant for SUP Races and
Festival..




Applications for the Community Marketing Program and any invoices for payment, based
on an approved application, shall be sent to the Chamber as follows:

Kym Fabel, Manager

North Lake Tahoe Chamber of Commerce
PO Box 884

100 North Lake Blvd.

Tahoe City, CA 96145

530-581-8764
Kym@PureTahoeNorth.com

1. If this grant application is for a community based business organization specifically
identified in the NLTRA/Placer County agreement, please complete Sections A of the
application.

2. Ifthis grant application is for a special event, please complete Sections B of the
application.

SECTION A

Date Submitted: 4 ~Z 9-C ¢

1. Name of Applicant Organization: / s fc¢ TAKGE [0 tBormn f»f/Ls'gg it ang

Mailing Address: 1 &, Bpx 724 2—

City: Trilboe e \7v State: C /4 Zipp &0 4 S
Telephone: 5‘3(;-’/3 BG-1 676 Email: /74i¢ 7H HOE oo, copq

Website: T ito& pragpce. ¢ om

2. Chief Exccutive Officer: Pifit S €& wm ¢

Mailing Address: (if different from above)

City: State: Zip:

Telephone: Email:

3. Project Director: D AViA De e

Telephone: 573 0/30 8 -67773 Email:

4. How long organized? & ot THS | ls organizaﬁon non-profit? ‘/E S

A-2




Purpose of organization: ¢ juy e $,00/ of THE LTPA s +o

fﬂﬂ/g} iy Té’ Frea Vil & Awd S P pomg P9 ZF@&/—?—”—GI’A/KI
¥ =7
A i ué/{ iy THE WNoTH THRHO E-~ TVCEE T2

Tax ID Number: 2§ - 4433862 —# See AT THG e,

Total annual budget:%’S’_ o0 H Spp AT

How is project consistent with organization®s mission or purpose? THE 2 7PA

1H0<7s  Thuee pPrvoitBosip & <7rng. U7 Pps LEEomn
FPHcEs on) LHEE THADE rvs downér (inke .

How is project consistent with the North Lake Tahoe Towrism and Ci onmmnnity Investment

Plan? THE (7FPA i3 ‘f’f‘mvj Cl?rhniu.uf“—; uu(—:u/m;huﬁ'lw}

-TLIV‘V(&’E: {)ﬂfﬂodf( ’?)UK#’LVQ £¢H7< Ovﬂ«!vunl '(’H("" 5”‘-”}"}/7 L fose f"(!"m
. . - » . 5270 Cifin
Stholoe Spacons oW Laks Trhype , Tése svmm ba i oy Joon £
{5,7{1 1Z?Lfd>

Total budget of project: Please submit copy of complete final budget ?1:'1{&'

Promotional Plan: (SpLLIf)’ detailed media schedule. Indicate number of printed collateral and distribution plan . If item is
spensored, please describe sponsorship. )

CHNAIL W IT1 L cd7i On/ — PRESS BELERSE - TEIEVISi0 ey,
Potree DNigtiburion’ (poseen mvn tAwitén Y, ié Havy

/ }ff"‘fwu/f'i/% CTIRLES <L O W T ;‘.{ PhoooueT. Lo “Thé £ LTS fefp

Loenl Busiwpesee do N:’%‘Z’c‘ MOty €0 The G irJTS,
North Lake Tahoe Resort Association funds requested: § 2 ¢3 €O .

Percentage, of total budget, requested from the NLTRA Communj ty Marketing Program B 9y

Sources of other funding fo support the project budget: RPiHlE Pryroci e
T They Cpe, EVEGT Véwporn €€, Kusimpsc
Aol a7 :_'.:) S
Description of how success of project will be measured (if applicable): Pan p/z Borg i

Qact Svives MERRuie Sved<g ’gL.f i o CHLAASE e

Pratic: pzs 5vc~m Yo . &hek hf}iu& FAOM &
Pé@f)(é o the ;fv;,{p?”h‘ LH&E “’"‘ﬁ/{df /’7‘1«(“74

E Viits & /1‘7 /@@ Mgl DJ/7
000 #q Jém Fo ;”}u [t ey~
i

v f e T v S




$ So0 Newspaper/Magazine

$ 200 Internet/ Website

$ 24 © Radio

$ 1500 Rack Cards

$ (/) Brochure

$ =ze¢0 Direct Mail

$ 7¢{) Printed Program

4.26 09

Signature ;
pie SEEAC. Pres ppar

Print Name and Title

Date




The Lake Tahoe Paddleboard Association Mission Statement

The Lake Tahoe Paddleboard Association (L.T.P.A.) is a non-profit organization
established in 2008 by a group of watersport enthusiasts living on the North
Shore of Lake Tahoe. The mission of the association is to promote, provide and
support paddleboarding activities and events in the Tahoe-Truckee area.

The L.T.P.A. is very community oriented, hosting three paddleboard and stand-
up paddieboard races during the summer and shoulder seasons on Lake Tahoe
and Donner Lake. These events bring 600 plus participants and spectators from
across the United States and Hawaii, which stimulate all sectors of the local
economy. Proceeds from the paddleboard events benefit local aquatic programs
and other watersport recreation activities in the Tahoe-Truckee area.




Part IX - Fipancial Data

Revenue 2009 2010
Gifts/Grants/Donations/Contributions $2.000 $3,000
Membership fees $500 5600
Gross Investment Income $0 50
Paddleboard Race Fee $8,000 $8,500
Sales Income (sale of goods/services) $4,000 $5,600
Business Sponsor Fee $500 $600
Total Revenue 515,000  $17,700

Expenses 2009 2010
Line 14 - Fundraising expenses $500 $600
Line 15 - Grants, Donations, Gifis to Others
For Truckee High School Swim Team $1,000 $1,200
For Boy Scouts Of America $1,000 $1.,000
For The Boys and Girls Club $1,000 £1,000
Line 17 - Director / Officer compensation (Provide NAME & TITLE)

For Phil Segal, President $0 $0
For Linda Segal, Tresurer $0 $0
For David Defoe, Secretary $0 $0
Line 18 - Other salaries and wages (Provide NAME and/or TITLE)

Far 30 50

For 50 $0

For $0 $0
Line 20 - Occupancy (rent, utilities, etc)

Rent $0 $0

Utilities 50 $0
Line 21 - Depreciation and depletion $0 $0
Line 22 - Professional fees $1,300 $0
Line 23 - Other expenses

Program Expenses (OVERHEAD EXPENSES. Please [temize)

For liability insurance $1,500 50

For Permits $1,000 $1.000
For Venue Rent $1,000 $1,000

Promotion Expenses $500 $600

Office Supplies $200 $200

Telephone $300 $300

Fax 50 %0

Internet Expense $200 $200

Delivery & Postage $100 $200




Printing Costs $500 $1.000
Reproduction (Copying) $100 $200
Transportation Costs (Gas, Lodging, etc) $500 $600
Parking $200 $300

Permits & Licenses $1,000 $1.000

Insurance $1,500 $1,500
Fees Paid to Professionals (lawyers, CPA, etc.) $1,300 $500

Other Expenses Subtotal $9,900 $8,600

Total Expenses $14,700  $12.400

Excess revenue over expenses $300 $5,360

A7




@IRSDEPARMT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI CH  45999-0023

Date of this notice: 03-12-2009

Employer Identification Number:
26-4433862

Form: 8SS-4

Number of this notice: CP 575 B
LAKE TAHOE PADDLEBOARD ASSOCIATION

INC
750 CARNELIAN CIRCLE For assistance you may call us at:
TAHOE CITY, CA 96145 1-B8G0-829-4933

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN}. We assigned you
EIN 26-4433862. This EIN will identify you, your business accounts, tax returns, and
documents, even if you have no employees. Please keep this notice in your permanent
records.

When filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondence, it is very important
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. Any variation
may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your account, or even
cause you to be assigned more than one EIN. If the information is not correct as shown
above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

Assigning an EIN does not grant tax-exempt status to non-prefit organizations.
Publication 557, Tax Exempt Status Ffor Your Organization, has details on the
application process, as well as information on returns you may need to file. To apply
for formal recognition of tax-exempt status, most organizations will need to complete
either Form 1023, Application for Recognition of Exemption Under Section 501 (c) (3} of
the Internal Revenue Code, or Form 1024, Application for Recognition of Exemption
Under Section 501(a). Submit the completed form, all applicable attachments, and the
required user fee to:

Internal Revenue Service
PO Box 192
Covington, XY 41012-0192

The Pension Protection Act of 2006 contains numerous changes to the tax law
provisions affecting tax-exempt organizations, including an annual electronic
notification requirement (Form 990-N) for organizations not reguired to file an annual
information return (Form 990 or Form 990-EZ). Additionally, if you are required to
file an annual information return, you may be required to file it electronically.
Please refer to the Charities & Non-Profits page at www.irs.gov for the most current
information on your filing requirements and on provisions of the Pension Protection
Act of 2006 that may affect you.

To obtain tax forms and publications, including those referenced in this motice,
visit our Web site at www.irs.gov. If you do not have access to the Internet, call
1-B00-829-3676 (TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059) or visit your local IRS office.

3-8



¢
PROCEEDS BENEFIT THE TRUCKEE HIGH SCHOOL SWIl TEAR

REGISTRATION IHFORMATION OMLIME: www.tahoepaddiecom
Kotice To Participants

CHECK IN: 8:00 AM Donner Lake, West-End Beach

RACE START: 9:00 AM

COURSE: 5 Miler around Donner Lake

COST: $40 before May 20, 2009 - $50 after
Includes lunch and race t-shirt

DONNER LAKE

Watersports

AN
TR UCK EE

CHAMBEN ot COMMERCE

TAHOE sSUiD

GTANTI LR PADOLIRDANSS




